

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

**Published by Authority** 

Established 1665

# Contents

\*State/8373

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/8374
- \*Planning/8376

Health/

- \*Environment/8377
- \*Water/8378
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/8378

Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

\*Other Notices/8378

Competition/

- \*Corporate Insolvency/8379
- \*Personal Insolvency/8393
- \*Companies Regulation/8403
- \*Partnerships/8404
- \*Societies Regulation/8404
- \*Personal Legal/8405
- \*New Law Tracker/8413

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

### State



### **Crown Office**

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 10 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 10 July 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the Right Honourable Sir Jeremy John Durham Ashdown, KBE, by the name, style and title of Baron Ashdown of Norton-sub-Hamdon, of Norton-sub-Hamdon in the County of Somerset.

CIP Denyer (1002)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

11 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 11 July 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon Ronald Cyril Fearn, Esquire, OBE, by the name, style and title of Baron Fearn, of Southport in the County of Merseyside.

CIP Denyer (1001)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

11 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 11 July 2001 to appoint the following persons to be Recorders under section 21 of the Courts Act 1971.

Nigel Douglas Jones, Esquire, QC, and Abbas Mithani, Esquire.

CIP Denyer (1003)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

11 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 11 July 2001 to appoint Nigel Charles Van der Bijl, Esquire, and David Charles Mitchell, Esquire, to be Circuit Judges in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

CIP Denver (1004)

# **Deputy Lieutenant Commissions**

# Lieutenancy for the County of South Yorkshire

Notice is hereby given on 1 October 1999, Commissions signed by Her Majesty's Lord-Lieutenant for the County of South Yorkshire.

Isadora Joye AIKEN, David Barker Moody Esq, The Honourable Edward Neil TURNER D Fisher, Lieutenancy Officer

(275)

### Warwickshire Lieutenancy

Notice is hereby given of two Commissions signed and sealed by HM Lord-Lieutenant of the County of Warwickshire:

His Honour Judge Richard Raymond Buxton Cole, of The Malthouse, Honiley, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 1NP;

Mrs Bridget Elizabeth Winstanley, MBE, of Timbers, Welcome Park, Stratford-upon-Avon, Warwickshire CV37 0NR;

to be Deputy Lieutenants of the County of Warwickshire.

I Caulfield, Clerk to the Lieutenancy

13 June 2001. (264)

# **Transport**



### **Road Traffic Acts**

# London Borough of Lambeth

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

PROPOSED CHANGES TO PARKING PLACES AND A SOLO MOTOR CYCLE PARKING AREA IN BELLEFIELDS ROAD AND PULROSS ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Lambeth Borough Council propose to make the Lambeth (Brixton) (Parking Places) (No ) Order 2001 and the Lambeth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No ) Order 2001 under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. 2. The general nature and effect of the Orders would be:
- (a) to extend the length of an existing residents' parking place on the south-east side of Bellefields Road and to shorten the length of an existing residents' and business users' shared use parking place on the north-west side of Bellefields Road, so as to accommodate the solo motor cycle parking area in Bellefields Road which would be relocated; (b) to remove an existing pay and display parking place from the north side of Pulross Road, provide a new pay and display parking place on the south side of Pulross Road and a new residents' parking place on the north side of Pulross Road.
- 3. The parking places would operate between 8.30 am and 5.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays (Christmas Days, Good Fridays and Bank Holidays excepted).
- 4. During the hours specified in paragraph 3 above:

- (a) the pay and display parking place may be used only by passenger vehicles, goods carrying vehicles, motor cycles and invalid carriages for periods of up to 2 hours (with no return within 1 hour), providing the vehicle displays a valid ticket purchased from a ticket machine;
- (b) the residents' parking places may be used only by vehicles displaying a valid residents' permit bearing the letters "BR", or a valid residents' visitors' permit or valid trade permit;
- (c) the residents' and business users' shared use parking place may be used only by vehicles displaying a valid residents' permit bearing the letters "BR", or a valid business permit bearing the letters "BB", or a valid residents' visitors' permit or a valid trade permit or a valid teacher's permit.
- 5. The charge for the use of the pay and display parking place would be at the rate of 20 pence for 10 minutes (£1·20 per hour). The charges for residents' permits would be as follows: for eligible vehicles other than motor cycles £9·50, £18·75, £32·50 and £60 for 1 month, 3 months, 6 months and 12 months respectively and for eligible motor cycles £11, £17 and £29 for 3 months, 6 months and 12 months respectively. Other permit charges would be as follows: business permits and teacher's permits—£2·55 for 12 months, residents' visitiors' permits—£2·50 per day, trade parking permits—either £12·50 per day for up to 4 permits purchased at any one time or £10 per day for 5 or more permits purchased at any one time.
- 6. The above changes are necessary to accommodate traffic calming measures which are to be introduced in Bellefields Road and Pulross Road and a zebra pedestrian crossing which is to be provided in Pulross Road.
- 7. If you have enquiries about this matter, please telephone Lambeth Borough Council's Transportation and Highways Group on 020-7926 2233.
- 8. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the proposed Orders are available for inspection from 9.30 am until 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Orders are made, or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Orders at, the offices of Lambeth Borough Council's Transportation and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton London SW2 9SP.
- 9. All objections and other representations relating to the proposed Orders must be made in writing and all objections must specify the grounds on which thay are made and should be sent to Hazel Game, Transportation and Highways Group, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW2 9SP, by 6 August 2001. Any objection may be communicated to, or seen by, other persons who may have an interest in this matter.

M Bridgeland, Head of Transportation and Highways (interim)
13 July 2001. (485)

### London Borough of Tower Hamlets

# THE TOWER HAMLETS (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO 3) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

- 1. Notice is hereby given that, on 10 July 2001, the Council of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part I of Schedule 5, of the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to:
- (i) a) amend the exisiting working in a north-west bound direction in Bonner Road so that it operates between the north-western kerbline of Approach Road and a point 71.5 metres north-west of that kerbline; b) provide a seven foot six inch width restriction in Bonner Road
- Approach Road and a point 7.5 metres north-west of that point;

  (ii) rayoke the Tower Hamlets (Prescribed Routes) (No. 8) Traffic
- (ii) revoke the Tower Hamlets (Prescribed Routes) (No 8) Traffic Order 1994;
- (iii) the provisions on the Order set out in 2(i)(a and b) and (ii) above are the same as described in the notice of proposal entitled "Tower Hamlets (Precribed Routes) (No 3) Traffic Order 2000" published on 19 June 2000 in the *London Gazette* and *in the East End Life*.
- 3. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 17 July 2001 can be inspected by prior appointment at the offices of Customer Services, Traffic and Transportation Section, Southern Grove, London E3 4PN during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date in which the Order was made.

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision provided therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant power of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

J Joseph, Service Head, Street Services

10 July 2001. (484)

## **Highways**

### Rossendale Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

APPLICATION FOR ORDER AUTHORISING THE DIVERSION OF FOOTPATH NO 67 (A BY-WAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC) AND FOOTPATH NO 59 (A FOOTPATH) AT HIGHER WALLS FARM, LUMB-IN-ROSSENDALE

Notice is hereby given that Rossendale Borough Council, acting as Agents for Lancashire County Council the Highway Authority in pursuance of arrangements made under section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972 and all other enabling powers, intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Oakley Road, Rawtenstall, Rossendale, Lancashire on Monday 10 September 2001, at 9.45 am for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, as amended, authorising the diversion of the lengths of highway specified in column 1 of the Schedule to this notice and shown by a continuous heavy black line on the deposited plan to the respective routes specified alongside in column 2 of the said Schedule and shown by a pecked heavy black line on the said plan (for as regards the by-way therein specified the purposes of all traffic) on the ground that such diversions will be more commodious to the public.

A plan ("the deposited plan") showing the said lengths of highway and proposed diversionary routes may be inspected, free of charge, at the office of the Borough Solicitor, Town Hall, Rawtenstall, Rossendale between the hours of 8.45 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who uses any of the lengths of highway and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Order applied for has a right to be heard by the Court on the hearing of the application. (Ref RWL/LH/Z.15/175).

J K Tradewell, Borough Solicitor for and on behalf of Rossendale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rawtenstall, Rossendale BB4 7LZ. SCHEDULE

Column 1 Lengths of existing highway

That length of the highway known A route running to the south of as Footpath 67, Rawtenstall (formerly classed as a public footpath and now reclassified as a by-way open to all traffic) at Higher Walls Farm, Lumb-in-Rossendale, which extends between the points marked A and B on the deposited plan and which 156 measures metres thereabouts

That length of the highway known A route running to the east of Higher Walls Farm, Lumb-in-Rossendale. which between the points marked C and X on the deposited plan and which measures 80 metres or thereabouts. or thereabouts.

9 July 2001.

Column 2 Proposed diversionary routes

Higher Walls Farm, Lumb-in-Rossendale, between the points marked A and B on the deposited plan via the point marked C on the said plan, a distance of 215 metres or thereabouts.

as Footpath 59, Rawtenstall at Higher Walls Farm, Lumb-in-Rossendale, between the points extends marked C and X on the deposited plan via the point marked A on the said plan, a distance of 130 metres

### Salford City Council

# HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Salford, in exercise of the powers conferred on them, intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court at Bexley Square, on 16 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for an Order pursuant to section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the stopping-up of retrospective highway closure of the grass verge adjacent to No 7 Victory Road, Cadishead, Irlam.

The effect of the proposed order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at, the Legal Section, Salford Civic Centre, Chorles Road, Swinton, during normal office hours (Ref H/SG/SM/C/ PD/STC/64).

J C Willis, Chief Executive Salford Civic Centre, Swinton.

12 July 2001. (489)

### Salford City Council

#### HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Salford, in exercise of the powers conferred on them, intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court at Bexley Square, on 16 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for an Order pursuant to section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the stopping-up of retrospective closure of Northern footway of Guy Street, Higher Broughton, Salford 6.

The effect of the proposed order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Legal Section, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton, during normal office hours (Ref H/SG/SM/C/ PD/STC/65).

C Willis, Chief Executive Salford Civic Centre, Swinton.

12 July 2001. (488)

## **London Hackney Carriages**

### Transport for London

### **LONDON HACKNEY CARRIAGE ACT 1850**

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 4 of the London Hackney Carriage Act 1850. The Head of the Public Carriage Office, Transport for London has issued Orders and regulations appointing the following Standings:

Order dated 20 April 2001

A Standing for 1 cab at Duncan Street, Islington

Order dated 23 April 2001

A Standing for 15 cabs at High Street, Romford

Order dated 23 April 2001 A Standing for 2 cabs at New Kent Road, Elephant and Castle

Order dated 9 May 2001

A Standing for 5 cabs at Russell Street, Westminster

Order dated 9 May 2001

A Standing for 2 cabs at Southampton Street, Westminster

The following Orders have been revoked:

Order dated 1 February 1983

A Standing for 6 cabs at Grosvenor Gardens/Ebury Street, Westminster

Order dated 2 December 1992

A Standing for 4 cabs at Arcade Place, Romford

Order dated 2 November 1987

A Standing for 1 cab at Duncan Street, Islington

Order dated 10 February 1968

A Standing for 3 cabs at New Kent Road, Elephant and Castle

Order dated 21 September 1999

A Standing for 12 cabs at High Street/South Street, Romford

Order dated 11 June 1993

A Standing for 2 cabs at Salway Road, Stratford

Order dated 1950

A Standing for 2 cabs at Southampton Street, Westminster

Order dated 18 February 1993

A Standing for 5 cabs at Russell Street, Westminster

Order dated 12 July 1993

A Standing for 6 cabs at Russell Street, Westminster

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

J Joseph, assistant Director (Street Services), Customer Services Directorate.

(282) Schedule

Description of highway to be stopped up

The highway to be stopped up is in the London Borough of Tower Hamlets. It is shown edged black on the plan and is the whole length of Benledi Street from its junction with Dee Street towards its junction with Blair Street, London E14.

The stopping-up is to facilitate the development of Site G on the Aberfeldy Estate. (483)

# Planning



## **Town and Country Planning**

# Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of areas of highway at North Moor Court, North Moor, Sunderland.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission granted to G Wharton on behalf of Tyne and Wear Fire Authority by the Council of the City of Sunderland on 30 March 2001, under Ref 00/0178/OUT.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 16 July 2001, at the offices of the Council of the City of Sunderland, The Reception Desk, Administration Department, Third Floor, Civic Centre, Burdon Road, Sunderland, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport, Local Government and the Regions (quoting Ref GO-NE/01/5038/35/18) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 16 July 2001 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the offices of the Director Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

*R Oldfield*, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department for Transport, Local Government and the Regions.

SCHEDULE

The planning permission granted is for the erection of new fire station with community safety centre, including stopping-up of highway and change of use to fire station at Site 1-32 North Moor Court, Sunderland SR3 1TH. (490)

### London Borough of Tower Hamlets TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The London Borough of Tower Hamlets hereby gives notice that it proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of Benledi Street, London E14.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to East Thames Housing Group Limited on 18 August 2000 under Ref TH/PA/90/01478

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 16 July 2001 at the offices of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, Highways Planning and Safety, Southern Grove, London E3 4PN and may be obtained free of charge from the above office (quoting Ref 20.04/13-02/2001).

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing 16 July 2001 by notice to the Assistant Director (Street Services) quoting the above reference, at 60 Southern Grove, London E3 4PN.

### Borough Council of Wellingborough

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OF A LOCAL PLAN

#### BOROUGH OF WELLINGBOROUGH LOCAL PLAN

The Borough Council of Wellingborough has prepared proposals for the alteration of the above plan. If and when these proposals are adopted they will form part of the development plan for the area of the Borough of Wellingborough. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the proposals are available for public inspection at the Department of Environmental Services, Croyland Abbey, Tithe Barn Road, Wellingborough free of charge on Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays between the hours of 8.30 am and 5.00 pm, on Thursday between the hours of 9.30 am and 5.00 pm and on Fridays between the hours of 8.30 am and 4.30 pm. Copies are also available for public inspection at public libraries throughout the Borough, free of charge, during their normal opening hours.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposals should be sent in writing to the Head of Strategic Planning at the Department of Environmental Services, Croyland Abbey, Tithe Barn Road, Wellingborough NN8 1BJ before 31 August 2001. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which that are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the proposals.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending 31 August 2001 will have the right to have their objections considered at a local enquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from The Head of Strategic Planning, Borough Council of Wellingborough, Croyland Abbey, Tithe Barn Road, Wellingborough NN8 1BJ.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the proposals are received during the period given for making objections, the Borough Council of Wellingborough intends to adopt the proposals on the expiry of that period. (487)

# **Pipe-Lines**

# BP Exploration Operating Company Limited

OFFSHORE PETROLEUM PRODUCTION AND PIPE-LINES (ASSESSMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS) REGULATIONS 1999

LICENCE P 001—LICENCE HAVING EFFECT UNDER THE PETROLEUM ACT 1998

THE HOTON FIELD

Pursuant to Regulation 5(8) of the above Regulations, the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry gives notice that, being content that the requirements of the above Regulations have been satisfied, he has pursuant to Licence P.001 granted a consent to BP Exploration Operating Company Limited to the getting of petroleum and the construction of installations in relation to the development of the Hoton gas field. The consent for the Hoton field took effect from 9 July 2001. BP Exploration Operating Company Limited propose to re-enter a single existing well and drill a new multilateral sidetrack in blocks 48/6 and 48/7b of the UKCS. Due to the production of proppant from the original bore, which needs to be separated from the gas as soon as possible due to its abrasive nature, a Normally Unmanned Installation

(NUI) will be installed—essentially a proppant separation and containment system, metering equipment and an overpressure protection system. The NUI will export gas unprocessed at Easington through a new 11-7 kilometre, 8" tie back to the existing 24" West Sole export gas pipeline. Power and production chemicals will be supplied via the West Sole Alpha platform through a 12 kilometre umbilical.

The new well and original vertical bore will undergo two short well tests for not more than 24 hours each. Produced fluids will be predominantly gas with small quantities of condensate, negligible quantities of water and some condensed water.

The identified hazards were screened on a qualitative basis and a list of key environmental issues produced, namely: seabed disturbance during pipeline installation, drilling discharges, hydrocarbon spills, physical presence of the platform and VOC emissions from platform.

There were no major objections to this proposed development. No significant impacts were indentified and it is unlikely to affect any potential future SAC that may be identified.

Following the provision of further information, the Secretary of State is of the view, having regard to the environmental statement prepared in respect of the project and the comments received from those consulted, that the project is not likely to have a significant effect on the environment. (1006)

### Conoco (UK) Limited

OFFSHORE PETROLEUM PRODUCTION AND PIPE-LINES (ASSESSMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS) **REGULATIONS 1999** 

LICENCES P450, P451, P452 AND P691—LICENCES HAVING EFFECT UNDER THE PETROLEUM ACT 1998

### THE CMS III FIELD

Pursuant to Regulation 5(8) of the above Regulations, the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry gives notice that, being content that the requirements of the above Regulations have been satisfied, he has pursuant to Licences P450, P451, P452 and P691, granted a consent to Conoco (UK) Limited to the getting of petroleum and the construction of installations in relation to the development of the CMS III gas field. The consent for the CMS III field took effect from 19 June 2001

The proposed project will involve the initial development of up to five gas fields: Errol, McAdam, H, Q and possibly K, in the southern North Sea: with all the fields tied back to the existing Caister Murdoch System. Six wells may be drilled with each having a protected subsea wellhead. Well cleaning will be conducted but there will be no well testing.

Three new pipelines will be installed to connect the fields to the existing CMS MC and MD complexes. In all a total of 45 kilometres of pipeline will be installed.

A number of modifications to CMS MC and MD may be required; these could include:

Installation of two new risers and a new riser tower;

Installation of an additional gas-driven turbine and compression train; Installation of an additional accommodation platform.

The Environmental Statement also includes an application for a permit under the Offshore Combustion Installations (Prevention, and Control of Pollution) Regulations 2001. This is being dealt with separately.

The proposed project involves the drilling of 6 wells, one of which will be on the North, shallow sandbanks (Dogger Bank) in approximately 20 metres of water. This is a candidate Special Area of Conservation (cSAC). Following a review of all the information provided and the introduction of additional mitigation measures, we are satisfied that the drilling is not likely to adversely affect the integrity of this habitat. JNCC agree.

There were no major objections to this project and no significant impacts were indentified. The Secretary of State is of the view, having regard to the environmental statement prepared in repect of the project and the comments received from those consulted, that the project is not likely to have a significant effect on the environment.

### Environment



### **Environmental Protection**

### Volker Dredging Limited (VDL)

DIRECTIVE 85/337/EEC AS AMENDED BY DIRECTIVE 97/11/EC, ARTICLE 7: NOTICE OF FURTHER INFORMATION RECEIVED IN RESPECT OF AN APPLICATION FOR A GOVERNMENT VIEW ACCOMPANIED BY AN ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT

### PROPOSED DREDGING FOR SAND AND GRAVEL, AREA 461, MEDIAN DEEP

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he received an application from Volker Dredging Limited (VDL) on 1 Febuary 1999 for a Government View on a proposal to extract marine sand and gravel from Area 461, Median Deep, approximately 40 kilometres south of the East Sussex coast, and that further information is available in relation to the environmental statement which had already been provided. A favourable Government View of the proposed project would enable VDL to apply to the Crown Estate Commissioners for a production licence.

It is anticipated that statutory regulations for the control of marine dredging will be introduced shortly to replace non-statutory Government Review procedure, under the forthcoming arrangement, if it is decided that the application should be granted, a dredging permission would be issued rather than a favourable Government View as present.

In accordance with his obligations under Article 7 of the Council Directive 85/337/EEC on the assessment of the effects of certain public and private projects on the environment (as amended by Directive 97/ 11/EC) the secretary of State has sent copies of this further information to the following EEA States:

France, Belgium, Denmark, Germany and the Netherlands.

to whom copies of the Environmental Statement had previously been sent. He has invited them to confirm whether any concerns expressed about the application at the earlier consultation stage have been resolved and, if they have any unresolved concerns, to advise him of these in writing not later than 21 August 2001. The Secretary of State will make no decision on the application by VDL until after this date. A copy of the further environmental information and report on the earlier consultation stage prepared by the Environmental Resources Management Limited for VDL may be inspected at the department of Transport, Local Government and the Regions, Eland House, Bressenden Place, London SW1E 5DU between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday until 21 August 2001. To arrange to inspect it please telephone Matthew Louis, on 020-7944 3877. Copies of the further environmental information and the report on consultation may also be purchased direct from Dr Peter Hughes, Environmental Resources Management, Eaton House, Walbrook Court, North Hinksey Lane, Oxford at a cost of £40.

Coments on the further environmental information should be made in writing to the Secretary of State at:

Minerals and Waste Planning Division, Department of Transport, Local Government and the Regions, Zone 4/B1, Eland House, Bressenden Place, London SW1E 5DU.

(491)no latet than 21 August 2001.

### Water



### Water Resources

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Skanska UK Civil Engineering Ltd, of Maple House, Denham Way, Maple Cross, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the River Sence and Burton Brook between National Grid Ref SP 6534 9727/SP 6536 9734 and SP 6706 9591/SP 6759 1590 respectively at Great Glen, Leicestershire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 18 cubic metres per hour, 182 per cubic metres per day, 15,015 cubic metres between May and September each year. No more than 10,010 cubic metres will be abstracted from the River Sence and no more than 5,005 cubic metres will be abstracted from the Burton Brook each year.

The water will be used for dust suppression during the construction of the Great Glen Bypass.

A copy of the application and any maps, plans and any other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Site Offices, near Burton Lodge Farm, London Road, Great Glen, Leicestershire between 24 July 2001 and 24 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of Skanska UK Civil Engineering Ltd 10 July 2001.

# 10 July 2001. (482)

### Environment Agency—Anglian Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, PART III (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE OF SCHEDULE 10

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Anglian Water Services Limited for consent to discharge sewage in emergency conditions from Chapel Lane Terminal Pumping Station into tributary of the River Tud. The discharge point will be at National Grid Ref Point TG 0780 1296 within the Breckland District Council area. The terminal pumping station is being constructed to pass flows to the Sewage Treatment Works. The overflow from the pumping station is predicted to operate less than once a year.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should so in writing to the Area Manager, Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, to arrive not later than 27 August 2001, quoting Ref AEENF/3741/12408.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of the Environment Agency, 79 Thorpe Road, Norwich NR1 1EW.

*H Aldridge*, Area Manager Eastern, on behalf of Environment Agency, Anglian Region.

6 July 2001. (486

# **Agriculture & Fisheries**



### **Corn Returns**

### Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 5 July 2001. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 5 July 2001, by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities	Average price
			sold	per tonne
			(tonnes)	(£)
Wheat	 	 	35,134.57	76.2
Barley	 	 	3,078.62	68.1
Oats	 	 	_	_

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY (1007)

### Other Notices



### ECON-HOLZBAU LIMITED

Incorporated on 12 June 2001, at Cardiff. Registered office: 11 King's Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AB. Director: Karl Kohler. (260)

# BY ORDER OF HER MAJESTY'S PRISON SERVICE ON THE INSTRUCTIONS OF HM PRISON SERVICE ESTATES

HM PRISON SERVICE LAND AT HMP THE MOUNT, BOVINGDON, HERTFORDSHIRE

### THE CRICHEL DOWN RULES

### TRACE OF FORMER OWNERS

Land at HMP The Mount, Bovingdon, Hertfordshire, may become surplus to requirements and in that event will be put forward for disposal. The Crichel Down Rules require Government Departments in certain circumstances to offer surplus land back to former owners or their successors in title. It is now necessary to trace the former owners or their successors.

The land in question comprises land which was acquired:

Under a conveyance dated 30 June 1956, from Emily Winfield, Henry Gurney Winfield, and Frederick Wilson, personal representatives of Henry Winfield, deceased of Manor House, Leavesden, Hertfordshire; Under a conveyance dated 14 January 1959, from Frederic Druce, of Hartland North Trade Road, Battle, Sussex;

Under a conveyance dated 29 April 1958, from W J & M Mash Ltd, whose registered office was at Torrington Farm, Chesham, Buckinghamshire;

Under a conveyance dated 25 July 1958, from John Arthur Dobree Smith, of Honours Mead Bovingdon, Hertfordshire.

The above owners, or if deceased, their successors in title are invited to register their interest in the property. Such interest should be registered either in person or through Solicitors are Agents by writing within two months of the date of this notice to HM Prison Service, Estates Section, Room 306, Abell House, John Islip Street, London SW1P 4LH, quoting Ref ACD.

Successors to the former owners should state their relationship to the original vendor. (505)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

# **Corporate Insolvency**



## Receivership

### Appointment of Administrative Receivers BROVER & CO LIMITED

(Reg No 831226)

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 10 July 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Euro Sales Finance Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Roderick Graham Butcher and Nigel Price (Office Holder Nos 8834 and 8778), both of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

(7144444)

### Meetings of Creditors UNITED SKILLS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, on Thursday 26 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the events leading up to the appointment of the Joint Administrative Receivers, the manner in which the administrative receivership has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or to be represented at the Meeting. A person is entitled to vote at the Meeting only if he has given to the receivers, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the above day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of the debt that he claims to be due to him from the Company, and this claim has been duly admitted by the receivers

Creditors wishing to participate in the Meeting of Creditors should forward details of their claim against the Company, and any proxy which you wish to be used on your behalf to the offices of the Joint Administrative Receivers at Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. Creditors may obtain a copy of the report, free of charge, on application to the Administrative Receiver at the address shown

S R Thomas, Joint Administrative Receiver

11 July 2001. (500)

### Members' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up BRAX GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on 10 July 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company would be wound up voluntarily, and that David Moore and Guy Huntington, of Begbies Traynor, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.'

(714447)

#### GLOBAL EVENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being the sole Member of the above-named Company for the time being having a right to attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby pass the following Resolutions as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively, in accordance with section 391A of the Companies Act 1985, as inserted by section 113 of the Companies Act

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that JRD Smith and N J Dargan, of Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company, and that the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up, and that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute to the sole Member in specie or in kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company, and that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the said Act.

JT Amercia Inc., Sole Shareholder

30 June 2001 (714446)

#### LIGHTSPEED EUROPE LIMITED

On 18 June 2001, the following Written Special Resolution was passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nicholas Stewart Wood, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

For Cisco Systems Limited, Shareholder (714448)

### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3125387.

Name of Company: BRAX GROUP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bio-Technology. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 13 Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2JB. Liquidators' Names and Address: David Moore and Guy Huntington, both of Huntington Moore, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF.

Office Holder Numbers: 7510 and 6035. Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(283)

Company Number: 02624566.

Name of Company: GLOBAL EVENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Special Events Organiser.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Centurion House, London Road, Staines,

Middlesex TW18 4AX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J R D Smith and N J Dargan, both of Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR

Office Holder Numbers: 8031 and 8024. Date of Appointment: 30 June 2001. By whom Appointed: The Company.

(496)

Company Number: 03326369.

Name of Company: LIGHTSPEED EUROPE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Summercombe OTS No 57 Limited

Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Grenville Court, Britwell Road, Burnham, Slough SL1 8DF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nicholas Stewart Wood, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP. Office Holder Number: 9063.

Date of Appointment: 18 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (284)

# Notices to Creditors BRAX GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 July 2001, to send their names and addresses to the undersigned, David Moore, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, Joint Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Joint Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. Moore, Joint Liquidator

10 July 2001. (285)

### GLOBAL EVENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, James Robert Drummond Smith of Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

Note This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

9 July 2001. (497)

### Final Meetings

### PROPERTY INVESTMENT & LAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Mander House, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 3NF, on 17 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the abovementioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

A J Galloway, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (267)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up** *Resolutions for Winding-up*

### BOOKFLOW LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester, on 6 July 2001, at 11.15 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "It has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company, cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lyn Marie Green, of Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 6 July 2001, at the offices of Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester, at 11.30 am the appointment of the said Lyn Marie Green, as Liquidator of the Company was duly confirmed.

J A Cox, Director (825)

#### BURNTWOOD ELECTRICAL CONTRACTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 3 July 2001, at 10.30 am, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M T Coyne, of 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B Garbett, Director (288)

### CASCOM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Russel, Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, on 6 July 2001 at 3.00 pm the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Frank Wessely, of Chantrey Vellacott, 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and held on the same day, the appointment of Frank Wessely was confirmed.

C Woollard, Chairman (149)

### CASTLE MONOLITHICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Abbey Business Centre, The Abbey Business Centre, on 5 July 2001, the following Resolutions were, duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew W Thompson, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Skinner, Director (834)

### CEDO DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick, CV34 3BL on 2 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Halstead Bottomley of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick, CV34 3BL be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I R Duncan, Chairman (286)

### CYBERISE.NET LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company held at Sterling House, 22 St Cuthbert's Way, Darlington, County Durham DL1 1GB on 4 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Malcolm Walker and Malcolm Edward Fergusson of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, 22 St Cuthbert's Way, Darlington, County Durham DL11GB be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. The Liquidators are empowered to act jointly or severally."

J Podwojski, Chairman (290)

#### **FASHION GOSSIP LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Posthouse Birmingham, Chapel Lane, Great Barr, Birmingham, West Midlands B43 7BG the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kikis Kallis be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

### **H20 FLUID SOLUTIONS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF on 28 November 2000 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that P S Dunn and S R Thomas be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the Statutory Meeting of Creditors duly convened and subsequently held on 28 November 2000, the following Resolutions were duly confirmed:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that P S Dunn and S R Thomas be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

### KRISHAN'S LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 3BL, on 5 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Duncan Roderick Morris, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 3BL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

### LIMWOODS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 9 July 2001, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr Keith Blades of Blades, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

### **OBENEY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 6 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Gotham of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$J Obeney$$
 (168)

### PAUL EVANS TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on 11 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Burke of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### PRO-SEW LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 2 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A J Clarke, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### **RUGLYS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 5 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Bruce GT Rees, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

### S. I. S INDUSTRIAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick, CV34 3BL, on 29 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Halstead Bottomley, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick, CV34 3BL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

### SECOND LEVEL SPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Regus, Knyvett House, The Causeway, Staines, Middlesex TW18 3BA, on 28 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Graham P Peterson and Julie P Vahey, of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### SNOWSTORM DEVELOPMENT LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, on 6 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T C Evans, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# Meetings of Creditors ACCURATE FLOORING (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, on 19 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

S Last, Director

(831)

#### AD CERAM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Upper House Hotel, The Green, Barlaston, Stoke on Trent ST12 9AE, on 31 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. The Meeting may also be called upon to approve the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless thay are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX no later than 12.00 noon on 30 July 2001. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to Tyrone Shaun Courtman, 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX.

By Order of the Board.

A Devon, Director

9 July 2001. (261)

### ASHWOOD JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gainsborough House, Sheering Lower Road, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire CM21 9RG, on 2 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986.

By Order of the Board.

Secretary

4 July 2001. (279)

#### BEDS ABROAD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, I Embankment Place, London WC2N 6NN, on 24 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected free of charge between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure that their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Miller, Director

11 July 2001. (299)

#### CHAMELEON SEARCH AND SELECTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gainsborough House, Sheering Lower Road, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire CM21 9RG, on Wednesday 25 July 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986.

By Order of the Board.

Secretary

29 June 2001. (280)

#### CRANE FOUNDRY (WOLVERHAMPTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Post House Hotel, Chapel Lane, Great Barr, Birmingham B43 7BG, on Wednesday 1 August 2001, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that, on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HR

By Order of the Board.

R Lackner, Director

5 July 2001. (263)

### EUROPEAN CAREER SYSTEMS PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on Tuesday 7 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at the offices of Sinclair Harris, Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above registered office of the Company between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 3 August 2001 and 6 August 2001 preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

E Phillips, Director

6 July 2001. (157)

#### FOX SEARCH LIMITED

(t/a MRI Worldwide)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at John B Taylor & Co, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, on Tuesday 31 July 2001, at 10.30 am, precisely for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available, free of charge, at 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE. By Order of the Board.

D D M Fox, Director

10 July 2001. (830)

#### GAINSBOROUGH SECURITY GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gainsborough House, Sheering Lower Road, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire CM21 9RG, on 2 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986.

Secretary

4 July 2001. (281)

#### GRAHAM HULME (HOTEL INTERIORS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Post House Hotel, Lodge Lane, Newton Le-Willows, Merseyside WA12 0JD, on Tuesday, 24 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Tony Mitchell and Anthony John Galloway, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. The Resolutions at the Creditor's Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R E Roberts, Director

9 July 2001. (832)

### HAWK GLOBAL PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Smith Aston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich, on 27 July 2001, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors for the Company and the estimated amount of their claim laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and for appointing a Liquidation Committee (sections 99 to 101 of the said Act). A form of proxy, if intended to be used by Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting, must be duly completed and accompanied by their statement of claim, and must be lodged at Smith Aston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Notice is also given for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at Smith Aston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 98(2) Insolvency Act 1986, a list of Creditors' names and address will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith Aston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, on the two business days before the Meeting.

P A Seaman, Director

6 July 2001. (262)

#### JUST VALETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 14 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, at BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 10 August 2001, and 13 August 2001, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

I Ross, Director

6 July 2001. (152)

### MARDI GRAS ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lewis, Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on 31 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days prior to the Creditors' Meeting at Lewis, Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF.

By Order of the Board

L Mallaby, Director

11 July 2001. (150)

#### MCTEQ LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Mcteq Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on 23 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, at the offices of Blades, Chartered Accountants, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting.

R A Fraser, Director

10 July 2001. (829)

### MEDIA IMAGE DYNAMICS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at No I, Farnham Road, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4RG, on 25 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 17-19 Lyon Street West, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1BY not later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 17-19 Lyon Street West, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1BY before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Stonham.Co, 17-19 Lyon Street West, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1BY, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

S Harris, Director

(301)

### PAUL JAMES BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Holiday Inn Hotel, Gibson Road, Sutton, Surrey, on 19 July 2001, at 10.45 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of "A Creditor's Guide to Liquidator's Fees" has been provided to all known Creditors and further copies may be obtained from the address below. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Turpin, Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, that Martin Charles Armstrong of Turpin, Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

D Sexton, Director

(153)

#### PAUL JAMES PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Holiday Inn Hotel, Gibson Road, Sutton, Surrey, on 19 July 2001, at 10.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of "A Creditor's Guide to Liquidator's Fees" has been provided to all known Creditors and further copies may be obtained from the address below. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Turpin, Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Martin Charles Armstrong of Turpin, Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably

D Sexton, Director

(155)

(156)

### R. V. M. LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Packfords Hotel, 16 Snakes Lane West, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0BS, on Friday 20 July 2001, at 12.30 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at the offices of Sinclair Harris, Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected free of charge at the above registered office of the Company between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 18 July 2001 and 19 July 2001 preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement givng particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed By Order of the Board.

R Collins, Director

6 July 2001.

#### ROMEO UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Upper House, The Green, Barlaston, Stoke on Trent, ST12 9AE, on Friday 20 July 2001, at 11.30 am, precisely for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act such information concerning the Company's affairs as may reasonably be required will be furnished free of charge by Mrs Eileen T F Sale, of Sale, Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3-4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board. E E Marshall. Director

4 July 2001. (154)

#### **RUNWAY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 1 Embankment Place, London WC2N 6NN, on 24 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected free of charge between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Miller. Director

11 July 2001. (300)

### RUNWAY TRAVEL WAREHOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 1 Embankment Place, London WC2N 6NN, on 24 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected free of charge between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Miller, Director

11 July 2001. (302)

### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2378101.

Name of Company: BOOKFLOW LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Rolehit Limited Nature of Business: Computer Related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR13DT

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lyn M Green, Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT.

Office Holder Number: 009191. Date of Appointment: 6 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (824)

Company Number: 1699833.

Name of Company: BURNTWOOD ELECTRICAL CONTRACTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Midland Paint Services, Burntwood Vehicle Paint Services

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

Liquidator's Name and Address: M T Coyne, Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 6575.

Date of Appointment: 3 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and confirmed by the Creditors. (293)

Company Number: 945855.

Name of Company: CASCOM LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Centralised Audio Systems Limited.

Nature of Business: Supplier of Dictation Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 81 Station Road, Marlow,

Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Frank Wessely, Chantrey Vellacott, 81

Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX.

Office Holder Number: 7788. Date of Appointment: 6 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(148)

Company Number: 4102484 Name of Company: LIMWOODS LIMITED.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03392117. Name of Company: **KRISHAN'S LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Newsagents.

Nature of Business: Engineers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Office Holder Number: 8693.

Date of Appointment: 5 July 2001.

Address of Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Address of Registered Office: 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL. Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan Roderick Morris, The Till

Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Blades, Charlotte House, 19BMarket Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Office Holder Number: 6763. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (827)

(294)

(819)

(169)

Company Number: 03426821.

Name of Company: CASTLE MONOLITHICS LIMITED. Nature of Business: General Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall, Lancashire L39 8RJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew W Thompson, The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall, Lancashire L39 8RJ.

Office Holder Number: 5807.

Date of Appointment: 5 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(833)

Company Number: 3698529

Name of Company: CEDO DIRECT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hose Assemblers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL Liquidator's Name and Address: David Halstead Bottomley, The Till

Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL.

Office Holder Number: 6823. Date of Appointment: 2 July 2001.

(295)

Company Number: 02846186

Name of Company: CYBERISE.NET LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Gigabyte Computer Services Limited.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Design.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Business & Innovation Centre, Wearfield,

Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR5 2TA.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Malcolm Edward Fergusson and David Malcolm Walker, both of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, 22

St Cuthbert's Way, Darlington DL1 1GB. Office Holder Numbers: 006766 and 003606. Date of Appointment: 4 July 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (291)

Company Number: 2802454

Name of Company: FASHION GOSSIP LIMITED. Nature of Business: Retail Clothing Communications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road,

Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co, Mountview

Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Office Holder Number: 004692 Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (167)

Company Number: 3299630.

Name of Company: H2O FLUID SOLUTIONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Computer Training Skills Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London

W1U 6RD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: P S Dunn and S R Thomas, both of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD.

Office Holder Numbers: 2368 and 1289. Date of Appointment: 15 June 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03395750

Name of Company: NET-RESULT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Computer Hardware and Software Providers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham GL50

3DA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David N Hughes, Janes, 12 Royal

Crescent, Cheltenham GL50 3DA. Office Holder Number: 8817. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03641276.

Name of Company: OBENEY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Building. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1-3 York Hill, Loughton, Essex IG10

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Gotham, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex.

Office Holder Number: 4177 Date of Appointment: 6 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02980283.

Name of Company: PAUL EVANS TRANSPORT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Transport by Road.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bootle Docks, Reget Road, Bootle,

Liverpool L20 1AA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Burke, Milner Boardman &

Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire. Office Holder Number: 8803.

Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(820)

Company Number: 03460611.

Name of Company: PRO-SEW LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Finish of Textiles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North

Chingford, London E4 7BA.

(499)

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Clark, Carter Clark, 62 Station

Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Office Holder Number: 008760. Date of Appointment: 2 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (146) Company Number: 3777680.

Name of Company: **RUGLYS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Manufacture of Rugby Regalia.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Accent House, New Mill Court, Pheonix

Way, Llansamlet, Swansea

Liquidator's Name and Address: Bruce GT Rees, Bruce GT Rees & Co, 15 Tawe Business Village, Phoenix Way, Llansamlet, Swansea.

Office Holder Number: 005462.

Date of Appointment: 5 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (278)

Company Number: 1576368.

Name of Company: S I S INDUSTRIAL LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Bulblord Limited. Nature of Business: Bearing Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Halstead Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL. Office Holder Number: 6823. Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(292)

Company Number: 03785611.

Name of Company: SNOWSTORM DEVELOPMENT LTD.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: T C Evans, Rogers Evans, 19

Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ. Office Holder Number: 6416.

Date of Appointment: 6 July 2001.

Company Number: 03392048.

Name of Company: U.K. WATER TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. Nature of Business: Water Treatment Supply and Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter O'Duffy, IP Services, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU. Office Holder Number: 0644787

Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and confirmed by Creditors.

### **Annual Liquidation Meetings** PEGASUS EUROPEAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Annual meeting of the Members and the Annual Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David C Knight, 18 Tregarvon Road, London SW11 5QE on 13 August 2001 at 11.00 am and at 11.30 am for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the Offices of David C Knight, 18 Tregarvon Road, London SW11 5QE not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

D C Knight, Liquidator

16 July 2001. (823)

### Final Meetings A R COPIERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Members and a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 7 August 2001 at 11.00 am and 11.30 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston not later than 4 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

C V Higson, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (838)

### ASTRA FIREWORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Birmingham B1 2BJ, on Friday 17 August 2001 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

M W Russell, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (836)

#### AUSTEN RECRUITMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Austen Recruitment Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP on Thursday 23 August 2001, at 3 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator

(144)

(840)

12 July 2001. (165)

### BEECH CONSTRUCTION LABOUR HIRE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 13 August 2001 at 10.15 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company

J Taylor, Liquidator

9 July 2001. (170)

#### BRENTFORD INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act, that a Final Meeting of the Shareholders of the above-named Company will be held at 3 Thamesgate, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS, on 4 September 2001, at 11.00 am, followed by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company at 11.15 am for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's actions and the conduct of the winding-up since Liquidation.

M Pocock, Liquidator

11 July 2001. (305)

#### **CLOVERDAY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 3 August 2001, at 3.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed.

M T Coyne, Liquidator

6 July 2001. (304)

### DIRECT LAMPS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 31 August 2001 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company

J Taylor, Liquidator

11 July 2001. (171)

### DOUBLE EDGE UK LTD EXPRESS BUILDERS (LONDON) LTD MESCHI (UK) LTD STYLECUT LTD WIN OF LONDON INTERNATIONAL

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of Andrew & Co, 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 22 August 2001, at 10.10 am, 10.30 am, 10.50 am, 11.10 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an

account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator. The Final Meeting of Contributories will be held 10 minutes earlier respectively.

M H Hinton, Liquidator

9 July 2001. (159)

### FORK TRUCKS (SOUTH WEST) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, on 15 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, Marlborough House, Fitzalan Court, Fitzalan Road, Cardiff CF24 0TE, fax 029 20468202, by no later than 4.00 pm on 14 August 2001.

P J Rilett, Liquidator (501)

#### FUGGLES OF BENENDEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvecy Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1JB, on 27 September 2001, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and determining whether the Joint Liquidator shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. No formal voting is anticipated at the Meeting but a Member or Creditor wishing to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 4.00 pm on 26 September 2001. Please note that the original proxy or a faxed copy signed by or on behalf of the Member or Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned; photocopies are not acceptable. A Creditor who has not yet submitted a claim and who wishes to vote, must do so before the Meeting.

A White, Liquidator (269)

#### **FUTUREWAY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, on 17 August 2001, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

(158)Z Iabal. Liquidator

### GLAZECARE MANUFACTURE & INSTALLATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on 14 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P W Harding and T Mitchell, Joint Liquidators (303)

### H SYKES BUILDERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts. Elsworth House, 94 Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 2SW, on 16 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meetings of Members or Creditors may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his or her stead. Such a proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J R Hodkin, Liquidator 6 July 2001. (837)

#### HARMAN & FITZPATRICK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Station Parade, London NW2 4NX, on Tuesday 28th August 2001, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purposes mentioned in that section of the said Act.

A D Fisher, Liquidator

11 July 2001. (268)

### LBS TECHNOLOGIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday 16 July 2001, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

H J Sorsky, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (503)

#### NILE AND MACKENZIE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Weston Kay, 73-75 Mortimer Street, London W1W 7SQ, on 10 August 2001, at 2.00 pm, to be followed at 2.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

JHL Weston, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (270)

### THE KINGS ROAD FLOORING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday 16 August 2001, at 9.15 am and 9.30 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator; and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

H J Sorsky, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (504)

### ULTRALINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday 16 August 2001, at 11.15 am and 11.30 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator; and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

H J Sorsky, Liquidator

11 July 2001. (502)

#### V.S.V. INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company wil be held at Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, on Friday 24 August 2001 at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN not later than 4 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

G F Davis, Liquidator

6 July 2001. (839)

#### CASTLE MONOLITHICS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Andrew W Thompson, of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, give notice that, on 5 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Castle Monolithics Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew W Thompson, of The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A W Thompson, Liquidator (835)

### CEDO DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that David Halstead Bottomley, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 2 July 2001. Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Halstead Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D H Bottomley, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (296)

### KRISHAN'S LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Duncan Roderick Morris, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 5 July 2001. Creditors of the abovenamed Company, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Duncan Roderick Morris, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D R Morris, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (297)

#### RUGLYS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 20 August 2001, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts of claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me, Bruce Gomer Talfryn Rees, of 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea Enterprise Park, Swansea, and if so required by notice in writing from me, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

BGT Rees, Liquidator

9 July 2001. (276)

### S.I.S. INDUSTRIAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that David Halstead Bottomley, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 29 June 2001. Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Halstad Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D H Bottomley, Liquidator

6 July 2001. (298)

### U.K. WATER TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that, on 10 July 2001, I, Peter O'Duffy, of IP Services, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Shareholders, and was confirmed as such by the Creditors of the Company.

All Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 31 October 2001, if they have not already done so, to send their full names and addresses, together with full particulars of their debts or claims, to me as Liquidator, in default of which they may be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are subsequently proved.

P O'Duffy, Liquidator

11 July 2001.

## Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 846 of 2001

In the Matter of ADURONET HOLDINGS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London EC4A 3TR, presented on 8 February 2001 by Jeffrey Cornelius Donahue, of 31 Sailmakers Court, William Morris Way, London SW6 2UX and Reynaldo Ortiz, of 51 Hans Place, London SWIX 0LA, England. Directors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is S J Berwin, 222 Grays Inn Road, London WC1X 8XF.

11 July 2001. (844) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 844 of 2001

In the Matter of ADURONET LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London EC4A 3TR, presented on 8 February 2001 by William Gordon Blankstein, of 8011 240th Street, Langley, British Columbia, Canada V3A 4P9 and Charles J Delaney, of 299 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10171, United States of America, and Donald Duncan MacFayden, of 1191 W. 29th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6H 2E6, and Charles W Moore, of 299 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10171, United States of America and Reynaldo Ortiz, of 51 Hans Place, London SW1X 0LA, England. Directors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is S J Berwin, 222 Grays Inn Road, London WC1X 8XF.

11 July 2001. (846)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 845 of 2001

#### In the Matter of ADURONET TRANSPORT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London EC4A 3TR, presented on 8 February 2001 by Jeffrey Cornelius Donahue, of 31 Sailmakers Court, William Morris Way, London SW6 2UX and Reynaldo Ortiz, of 51 Hans Place, London SW1X 0LA, England. Directors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours, (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard) Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is S J Berwin, 222 Grays Inn Road, London WC1X 8XF.

11 July 2001. (845)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0408 of 2001

In the Matter of ARAN AIR LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 72 Belle Vue Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset, presented on 23 May 2001 by HM Customs & Excise Poole, of Legal Recovery Unit, Queens Dock, Liverpool, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 30 July 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter

as the Petition can be heard).
Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 63969.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4159 of 2001

### In the Matter of CALEDONIAN PARK INVESTMENTS LIMITED (t/a Caledonian Park Investments (Jersey) Limited) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of PO Box 641, No 1 Seaton Place, St Helier, Jersey, presented on 4 July 2001 by Gangway Limited c/o Bidakara Building, 6th Floor, JL.Jend Gatot Subroto 71-72, Jakarta, Indonesia, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Duval Vassiliades, 73 Leadenhall Market, London EC3V 1LT. (Ref ALV/LM: 150/6.)

16 July 2001. (248) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3863 of 2001

In the Matter of **COFFEEMAKERS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4th Floor, Hyde House, The Hyde, Edgware Road, London NW9 6LA, presented on 19 June 2001 by Chevron Limited, 18 Mereway Road, Twickenham, Middlesex TW2 6RG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Braby & Waller*, A Division of Irwin Mitchell, of 150 Holborn, London EC1N 2NS. (Ref BW/BH/21014.) 12 July 2001. (494)

In the Romford County Court. No 28 of 2001

In the Matter of **DROPSTRIKE LTD** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office Unit 10, Barking Industrial Estate, Alfordsway, Ripple Road, Barking, Essex IG11 0TJ, presented on 20 June 2001 by Pauls International Limited, 55 George Street NE4 7JN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Romford County Court, 2A Oaklands Avenue, Romford, on 27 July 2001, at 1210 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lester Aldridge*, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref 7.KS.EU527.6.)

11 July 2001. (843)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3093 of 2001

In the Matter of EURO CONSTRUCTION (LONDON) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Ewer House, 44-46 Crouch Street, Colchester, Essex CO3 3HN, presented on 11 May 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of Northgate House, St Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref SM/RE/H00345-01815.) (164)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4199 of 2001

In the Matter of **LARKSTYLE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 115 Ordnance Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 6AS, presented on 6 July 2001 by the Company acting by its Administrator, Christakis Michael Iacovides, of Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, India Buildings, Water Street, Liverpool L2 0NH. (Ref KAL.)

10 July 2001. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 628 of 2001

In the Matter of **MARBLE HOME LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 3rd Floor, Dean Park House, 8-10 Dean Park Crescent, Bournemouth BH1 1JF, presented on 9 May 2001 by Jewson Limited, of Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Monday 30 July 2001, at 10.30 am Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether it is for or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 4.00 pm on Friday 27 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3893 of 2001

In the Matter of **MILLHOLME CONSTRUCTION LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8 Northwood Crescent, Thorpe Edge, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD10 9HX, presented on 20 June 2001 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, whose registered office is situate at Linnet Way, Strathclyde Business Park, Bellshill, North Lanarkshire ML4 3RA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 24 July 2001.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1S 1RG. (Ref GPB.) (842)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3694 of 2001

In the Matter of **PRACTITIONER SOLUTIONS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at Venturers House, Prince Street Round, Bristol BS1 4PB, presented on 11 June 2001 by HQ Executive Offices (UK) Limited, of 5 Park Place, London SW1A 1LP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Raymond Saul & Co*, 34 Commercial Road, London El 1LN. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 594 of 2001

In the Matter of **REFLEX ENTERPRISES PLC** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office of Ryecote House, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, presented on 30 April 2001 by Jewson Limited, of Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Monday 30 July 2001, at 10.30 am. Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether it is for or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 4.00 pm on Friday 27 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3699 of 2001

In the Matter of **RENOWN PROMOTIONS LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 17-23 Battersea Bridge Road, London SW113BA, presented on 11 June 2001 by Clarke Willmott & Clarke, of St. James Court, St. James Parade, Bristol BS13LH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *Clarke Willmott & Clarke*, Riverside House, West Quay Close, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 3EU. (Ref A013199/482.) (455)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3802 of 2001

In the Matter of **SECURITEC UK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Suite 10, The Eco Centre, Windmill Way, Hebburn, Tyne and Wear NE31 1SB, presented on 15 June 2001 by WF Electrical PLC, whose registered office is situate at 313-333 Rainham Road South, Dagenham, Essex, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Pollards*, 15 Highbury Place, London N5 1QP. (Ref LB/99983.)

11 July 2001. (818)

In the Stafford County Court. No 4 of 2001 In the Matter of **TAVERN CARE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sandon Bank, Stafford ST18 9TB, presented on 27 June 2001 by Nicholas James Peat of Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ, Supervisor of the Company Voluntary Arrangement, will be heard at Stafford County Court, Victoria Square, Stafford ST16 2QQ, on Tuesday 14 August 2001, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday 13 August 2001.

The Petitioner is *NJ Peat*, Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ.

10 July 2001. (817)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3476 of 2001

In the Matter of **THE TOTAL GROUP LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 3, Griffiths Yard, Gazeley Road, Moulton, New Market, Suffolk CB8 8SR, presented on 30 May 2001 by Final Accounting Services Limited, of Abacus House, 107 Warley Hill, Brentwood, Essex CM14 5HG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 en (crease see thereafter as the Petition can be beard).

10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Miss Hutchinson, Pinney Rogers & Co*, 52 Station Road, Upminster, Essex RM14 2TU.

11 July 2001. (450)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3781 of 2001

In the Matter of TOPHAT.COM LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Carlton Baker Clarke, New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0PP, presented on 14 June 2001 by Smith & Williamson Plc of No. 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Sprecher Grier Halberstam*, Lincoln House, 300 High Holborn, London WC1V 7JH. (Ref ECJ/km/SM12-177.) 11 July 2001. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3811 of 2001

In the Matter of **WEST SUFFOLK TRADING COMPANY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of St Andrews Castle, 33 St Andrews Street South, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 3PH, presented on 15 June 2001 by Jewson Limited, of Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *J. E. Baring & Co,* First Floor, 63-66 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8LE. (495)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4201 of 2001

In the Matter of **WILDES CONTRACTORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 90 Studee Avenue, Gillingham, Kent ME7 2HN, presented on 6 July 2001 by the Company acting by its Administrator Christakis Michael Iacovides, of Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, India Buildings, Water Street, Liverpool L2 0NH. (Ref KAL.)

10 July 2001. (242)

### Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—A S HAULAGE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03232404. Address of Registered Office—116 Duke Street, Liverpool, Merseyside, L1 5AG, Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—422 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th July 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2084)

Name of Company—ABOVE SCAFFOLDING SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3558099. Address of Registered Office—C/O Alan Levene & Company, 129 Stamford Hill, London, N16 5LQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2000. No. of Matter—005861 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—19th October 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

Name of Company—AIRTECH FILTRATION LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03824091. Address of Registered Office—55 Lemon Street, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 2PE. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. No. of Matter—416 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2109)

Name of Company—BRITISH OVERHEAD IRRIGATION LTD. Company Registration Number—00189422. Address of Registered Office—Upper Halliford Green, Shepperton, Greater London, TW17 8SB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th April 2001. No. of Matter—002540 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2048)

Name of Company—C E M BUILDING SERVICES (CAMBERLEY) LTD. Company Registration Number—01559023. Address of Registered Office—99 Fleet Road, Fleet, Hampshire, GU13 8PJ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th March 2001. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd May 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2052)

Name of Company—COAL INVESTMENTS PLC. Company Registration Number—114326. Address of Registered Office—Po Box 55, 1 Surrey Street, London, WC2R 2NT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—003689 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th July 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—CONNEXT LTD. Company Registration Number—03065834. Address of Registered Office—Finance House, 19 Craven Road, London, W2 3BP. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2001. No. of Matter—52 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2050)

Name of Company—**DELIRIOUS CLOTHING COMPANY LTD.**Trading Name—Delirious Clothing Company Ltd. Address of Registered Office—9 Duke Street, Tavistock, Devon, PL19 0BB. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter—9 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2112)

Name of Company—EMPIRE (U.K.) LTD. Company Registration Number—01781675. Address of Registered Office—Fairview House, 71-73 Woodridge Road, Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4YZ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2001. No. of Matter—51 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2049)

Name of Company—G & P. EUROCONSTRUCT LTD. Company Registration Number—03628019. Address of Registered Office—Saracen's House, 25 Saint Margarets Green, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP4 2BN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—003096 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2067)

Name of Company—JLB CLAIMS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03884776. Address of Registered Office—Victoria Business Centre, 25 Victoria Street, Liverpool, Merseyside, L1 6BD, Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2001. No. of Matter—339 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th July 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2085)

Name of Company—KINGDON DE LA ROCHE CHALAIS LTD. Company Registration Number—02521655. Address of Registered Office—Manor Farm Cottage, Braceby, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 0TA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter—002689 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2103)

Name of Company—LINDON SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—3588510. Address of Registered Office—'The Cottage', Great Glenham Road, Stratford St Andrew, Saxmundham, Suffolk, IP17 1LW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—003321 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2068)

Name of Company—M & V SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—03496325. Address of Registered Office—73 Church Road, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 2BL. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th April 2001. No. of Matter—46 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd May 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2051)

Name of Company—ON-SITE SAFETY SYSTEMS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03990217. Address of Registered Office—8a Abingdon Road, Poole, Dorset, BH17 OUG. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—1562 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2010)

Name of Company—PAPAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03408716. Address of Registered Office—18 Faugan Road, Newlyn, Penzance, Cornwall, TR18 5DH. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—424 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2110)

Name of Company—RAM COMPUTERCARE (SALES) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03148197. Address of Registered Office—14 Rodway Road, London, SW15 5DS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2000. No. of Matter—1973 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

Name of Company—SET SCAFFOLDING SPECIALISTS LTD. Company Registration Number—02119040. Address of Registered Office—Manor Place, Albert Road, Braintree, Essex, CM7 3JE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—003310 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2069)

Name of Company—SURELOK 999 LTD. Company Registration Number—03437385. Address of Registered Office—Surelok House, 15-17 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP1 IPH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter—003092 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 ILX. (2070)

Name of Company—SYNCHRONISED SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number—01968001. Address of Registered Office—Horton Road, Colnbrook, Slough, Berkshire, SL3 0AT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2001. No. of Matter—001303 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2114)

### Notice of Intended Dividends

### ATLANTIC COMPUTERS PLC

(in Administration and subject to a Scheme of Arrangement)

The Scheme Administrators of the Scheme of Arrangement of Atlantic Computers Plc give notice that they intend to make an Interim Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the Company within 4 months of the date of this notice. Creditors who have any queries should contact the Scheme Administrators Michael David Gercke and Dipankar Mohan Ghosh, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT.

M D Gercke, Joint Administrator

13 July 2001.

### NATIONAL EMPLOYERS' MUTUAL GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION LIMITED ("NEMGIA")

Notice is hereby given that the Liquidators of NEMGIA intend to declare a Sixth Interim Dividend to the Creditors of the Company within 4 months of 31 August 2001. Creditors who have not submitted claims to the Liquidators of NEMGIA, PO Box 695, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, England, by 31 August 2001, will be excluded from this Dividend. Forms of proof of debt may be obtained from the Liquidators or from policyholders' brokers. As regards NEMGIA's former branches in Cyprus and Malta, Creditors should contact the local Liquidator (or similar appointed person) to establish claims. Only to the extent that UK Dividends exceed local percentage distributions will Creditors be entitled to participate in distributions from UK Funds.

T A Riddell, Joint Liquidator

6 July 2001. (307)

### Notice of Dividends S & W FUTURES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A to the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends making a final distribution to Contributories within 4 months of the last date for proving mentioned below. The Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 17 August 2001, to prove their debts sending to the undersigned, Robert Stephen Palmer, of Gallagher & Co, 2nd Floor Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4RR, the Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and if so requested, to provide such details or produce such documentary or evidence as may appear to the Liquidator as to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in to, the intended distribution mentioned above or any other distribution declared before his debt is proved.

R S Palmer, Liquidator 10 July 2001. (160)

### VISOLITE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a Second and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company no later than 10 July 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 21 August 2001, to send their proofs of debt to David Robert Wilton, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

D R Wilton, Liquidator

Note. This dividend is expected to be in the region of 44 per cent. 11 July 2001. (309)

### Final Meetings

### MICHAEL JOHN & JILL MARION COLLINS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Insolvent Partnerships Act 1994, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of P S Wallace & Co., 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 15 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting

P S Wallace, Liquidator 9 July 2001. (157)

### POWER PROVIDERS (BRACKLEY) LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Mazars Neville Russell, 1 Telford Way, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 1HT, on 16 August 2001, at 11.00 am. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12 noon on 15 August 2001.

M D Pickard, Liquidator

# **Personal Insolvency**



### **Bankruptcy Orders**

**ALBUERY**, Alan Malcolm John, address unknown, lately of Ravensfield, Harras Moor Road, Whitehaven, Cumbria, Ca28 6SG, trading at 9-11 Church Street, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 7AY as a restaurateur as The Georgian House. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter-2120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2117)

ANDREWS, Paul John, a private hire driver, 160 Cabell Road, Guildford, Surrey GU2 6JJ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—30 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BAGWELL, Linda, a Wages Clerk residing at 26 Ivel Court, Yeovil, Somerset BA21 4HX. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2001. No. of Matter—102 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 BATES, Angela Paull, unemployed, of 4 Excelsior Buildings, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1BB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—336 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

BENSLEY, Lee Andrew, of 8 The Oval, Smethwick, B67 6LG, and lately carrying on business as Bensley Maintenance, Estates House, 23 Whitehall Road, Halesowen, B63 3JR, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—955 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2153)

BIELEN, Evelyn, who is retired, resides at 139 Meadgate Avenue, Great Baddow, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 7NH. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2001. No. of Matter—65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2141)

BIRD, Richard Alfred, unemployed, of 32 Sopwith Close, Park Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 5RN. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—20 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2044)

BOON, Nigel Ian, currently a Painter/Decorator and a Taxi Driver of 43 Maryland Avenue Hartford Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE18 7PX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—4447 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2018)

BRIDGE, Ada Amanda, of Flat 1, 15 Percy Street, Liverpool L8 7LT a Rail Inspector. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—294 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2079)

CABEZAS, Antonio, also known as Antonio Reilly occupation unknown of 39 Farmway, Dagenham, Essex RM8 2SR. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—163 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX

CARVELL, Iain Duane, - unemployed of 121a Borough Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 3AN. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—196 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

CHANNELL, John William, address unknown, trading at 5 Church Street, Walton on Thames, Surrey as a proprietor of a dry cleaners lately trading at 2-4 Church Street, Staines, Surrey TW18 4EP as a proprietor of a dry cleaners as Staines Dry Cleaners & Bentleys. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—36 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

CHOUDHURY, Oliur Rahman, unemployed, residing at 88 Hampton Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU4 8AR. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—139 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2116)

CLARKSON, John Edward, (unemployed) of Hopwood House, 5 Snowhill, Shelton, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST1 4LU lately residing at 36 Bucknall New Road, Hanley, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire and previously of 10 Yardley Place, Newstead, Blurton, Stoke on trent, Staffordshire, ST3 3LP and previously of 10 Churchill Road, Walton, Stone, Staffs. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—200 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2147)

CLOKE, Michael Vaughan, Residing at Francliffe, Hook Park Road Warsash. SO31 9HE. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—92 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2140)

COPE, Darren, unemployed of 7 Ridgeway, Clowne, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S43 4BD and lately residing at 22 Windsor Drive Worsop, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG20 0DX. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—235 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2137)

COTTRELL, Richard Mark, Richard Cottrell of Stevensons Cottage, Whitehill Road, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 1JP and lately trading as Allweather Airconditioning of 1 Scotts Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 3QD occupation air conditioning and mechanical services. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—14th August 2000. No. of Matter—94 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2024)

COULTHARD, Peter William, of and trading at 18 Bullion Close, Paddock Wood, Tonbridge, Kent TN12 6UP as a supplier of roof coverings as Peter William Coulthard. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—19th October 2000. No. of Matter—149 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th December 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

DADDS, David Thomas, (Registered Disabled) of Paxfords, Laindon, Essex, SS15 6SG. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—282 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2071)

DAISLEY, James Ernest, (occupation unknown) of Garden Cottage, 10 Lansdowne Crescent, Worcester, WR3 8JE. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—56 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2152)

DANIELS, William, trading at 2 Seymour Road, Cheetham Hill, Manchester, Greater Manchester as a Mechanic of 23 Fortrose Avenue Blackley, Manchester, Greater Manchester M9 3JG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2001. No. of Matter—729 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

**DAVIDSON**, Margaret Mary, of 18 Priory Close, London, E18 2QT a traffic control officer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—5595 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

EDWARDS, Christopher Joseph, Hire Technician, residing at c/o 15 Wake Street, Pennycomequick, Plymouth, PL4 6NL, lately residing at 211 Embankment Road, Plymouth, PL4 9JQ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—210 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

FAGG, Beverley May, a Training Advisor of 9 Coleridge Road, Tiverton, Devon and lately residing at 22 Shilland, Tiverton, Devon. Court-EXETER. Date of Filing Petition-6th July 2001. No. of Matter—126 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2059)

**FAIRHURST**, Roy Thomas Kenneth, Taxi Driver, of Penparc, Llanfihangel Ar Arth, Pencader, Carmarthenshire, SA39 9JL. Court— CARMARTHEN. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—44 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 (2148)

FLAVELL, Christine Lesley, a proprietor, of 1 Beechview Parade, Walshes Road, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 3RA, lately carrying on business as Manor Stores with another at 1 Beechview Parade, Walshes Road, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 3RA. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2001. No. of Matter— 7 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

FLAVELL, Roy Clarence, a proprietor, of 1 Beechview Parade, Walshes Road, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 3RA, lately carrying on business as Manor Stores with another at 1 Beechview Parade, Walshes Road, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 3RA. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2001. No. of Matter-6 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

GARSIDES, Anne Marie, a packer, residing at 21 Corbridge Close, Greatfield HU9 5BB and lately residing at 128 Tenterden Close, Bransholme HU7 6BH, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court— KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—247 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

GOULDING, Stuart Lee, 16 Sandbeck Avenue, Skegness, Lincs PE25 3PX, Driver, lately residing at 30b Berresford Avenue, Skegness PE25 3JF and lately carrying on business as Tds Towers Photographic, Fantasy Island, Sea Lane, Ingoldmells, Skegness, Lincs, Photographic Shop, with others. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2001. No. of Matter—94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 (2104)

GOWER, Darren, residing at and carrying on business at Honeypot Cottage, West Street, South Petherton, Somerset, Ta13 Sdj as Gower Electrical. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2001. No. of Matter—73 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR.

GRIFFIN, Gary, occupation unknown, of 2 Broom Lane, Chobham, Surrey GU24 8RQ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition-4th December 2000. No. of Matter—28 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2037)

HAMMOND, David, t/a J Hammond & Sons of 145 Chorley Road, Standish, Wigan, WN1 2TE. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2001. No. of Matter—95 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HANABURY, Anne Elizabeth, of Lime Tree House, Broughton Cross, Cockermouth, Cumbria, CA13 9UW trading at Penny Lane, Main Street, Cockermouth, Cumbria as a hairdresser. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2001. No. of Matter—3688 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

**HANNAN**, Patrick E, of 68 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU13 9SD lately of 31 Adams Park Road, Farnham, Surrey Gu9 9QG formerly of 6 George Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4NP currently a musician. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2043)

HARDIMAN, Glenn John, Labourer, residing at 84 Savage Road, St Budeaux, Plymouth PL5 1BY. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—211 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

HARDIMAN, Jayne Mary, Housewife, residing at 84 Savage Road, St Budeaux, Plymouth PL5 1BY. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—212 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2113) HARGREAVES, James Stephen, occupation unknown of 23 Greave Road, Rawtenstall, Rossendale, Lancashire, BB4 8JT, lately a motor parts dealer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—3473 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HARRISON, Joanne, of 38 Vista Road, Haydock, St Helens, Merseyside, WA11 ORZ (Production Person). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—273 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HEATH, Kerry Anne, of 39 Kingsthorpe Road, Yardley Wood, Birmingham, B14 4NE, Call Centre Operator, lately residing at 9 Fletton Grove, Warstock, B14 9RD. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—956 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2151)

HIBBERT, Alan Michael, occupation unknown of 114 Thornbridge, Stavordale Road, Wirral, Merseyside CH46 9PW lately of 78 Statham Road, Bidston, Birkenhead, Merseyside L43 7XS lately a Subcontractor In Construction Industry. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th April 2001. No. of Matter—3912 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HODGSON, Robert Barry, a stock controller of 1061 Great Horton Road Horton Bank Top Bradford West Yorkshire BD7 4LX. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—294 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2074)

HUGHES, Peter Robert, of 4 Southwood Road, Rusthall, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8SL, a pensions administrator lately residing 64 Hereford Road, Shepway, Maidstone, Kent Me15 7NB and lately carrying on business under the style of Apex Tyres at 64 Hereford Road, Shepway, Maidstone, Kent ME15 7NB and as A10 Tyres at 4 Southwood Road, Rusthall, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8SL. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

HURST, Ann Winifred, Anne Winifred Hurst of no present occupation of and lately trading with another as a Hurst & Sons at 28 Oxenden Road, Tongham, Farnham, Surrey GU10 1AJ as a haulier. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th December 2000. No. of Matter—43 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Jacqueline Carole, JACQUELINE CAROLE SPANNER, a housewife, of Coltscrest, Rosemary Lane, Thorpe, Surrey TW20 8QF lately a licensee of The Crown public house, Hail Weston, Cambridgeshire, formerly residing at 63 Grange Road, Chessington, Surrey KT9 1EZ. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2001. No. of Matter—7 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2030)

JELLEY, Kevin, print finisher of 14 Poplar Street, formerly residing at 17 Osborne Way both in Haslingden, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—147 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2127)

JOHNSON, Christine Dorothy, - unemployed of Dunromin 19 Townley Close Upwell Wisbech Cambs PE14 9BP lately residing at Riverview View Cottage Town Street Upwell Cambs and alson lately residing at 56 New Road Upwell Cambs. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—96 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

**KERMODE,** William John, of 38 Vista Road, Haydock, St Helens, Merseyside, WA11 ORZ (Production Team Leader). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2001. No. of Matter—274 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2082)

KORIM, Abdul, occupation unknown address unknown lately trading at 50 Benridge Park Blyth Northumberland NE24 4TB as a restaurateur as Deedar Caterers & Co. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2001. No. of Matter—3741 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2095)

LEWIS, Deanne, also known as Deanne Benjamin of 24 Coopers Hill Drive, Brookwood, Woking, Surrey GU24 0PX, lately of 3 Peatmore Drive, Broolwood, Woking, Surrey Gu24 0PN formerly of 15 Fort Drive, Limavardy, County Londonderry, BT49 9PX previously of 56 Caistor Drive, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex SS14 1DL and previously of 84 Thornhill Place, Longstanton, Cambridge CB4 5EF. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2000. No. of Matter—186 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

LIGHTFOOT, Andrea, Secretary, of 61 Tumulus Avenue, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE6 4XA. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—335 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2094)

LILLEY, Tom, Retired of Spylaw Cottage, Bilton, Alnwick, Northumberland NE66 2TA, and lately carrying on business as Hi-Tek Computers, from 5 Narrowgate, Alnwick, Northumberland NE66 1JH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—331 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2093)

LONGDON, Douglas John, a Security Guard of 52 Longway Avenue, Whitchurch, Bristol, Bs14 Udl. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—278 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2015)

**LORD,** Fraser, formerly t/a Crown Inn, occupation unknown, lately residing at 27 Newton Garth, Leeds LS7 4HG. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—23rd March 2001. No. of Matter—142 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

MADGWICK, Gary Charles, of 12 Ivy Avenue, Cressington, Liverpool, L19 9AH lately residing at 4 The Yardie, Buckie, Banffshire. Court-LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—296 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (208'

MARSHALL, Linda Mary, Married Woman, unemployed of 22 Abbey View Road, Moredon, Swindon, Wiltshire SN25 3DN. Court-SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MARSHALL, Richard John, a Machine Operator, of 22 Abbey View Road, Moredon, Swindon, Wiltshire SN25 3DN. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MAUND, David Leslie, of "Charfield House", Burnetts Lane, Horton Heath, Nr Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 7DG. occupation unknown. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2001. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15

MAY, Linda Jean, of 38 Alpha Grove, Millwall, London, E14 8LH a Bus Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—5626 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

McCARTHY, Dennis, of Bryn Cerdin Somerset Lane Merthyr Tydfil CF48 2PA. Court—MERTHYR TYDFIL. Date of Filing Petition— 9th April 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

McCOLLUM, Ian Raymond, (unemployed) of 169 Saxon Gardens, Shoeburyness, Essex, SS3 9PW lately residing at 84 Usk Road, Aveley, RM15 4NU and formerly a window cleaner. Court-SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter— 279 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1

McDOWELL, Anne, also known as Anne Henderson, unemployed residing at 44 Willowbrook Road, Corby Northants NN17 2ED. -NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter-280 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1

MEADS, Susan, of and trading at 47 High Street Spilsby Lincolnshire PE23 5JH as a Proprietor of Cafeteria. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter— 2471 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-The (2105)Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

MEE, Theresa May, also known as Theresa May Worrall, unemployed of 14 Cranmer Court, Heywood, Lancashire OL10 3AX lately residing at 35 Lewis Drive, Darnhill, Heywood OL10 3NA. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—139 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

MIAH, Nanu, of 207 Victoria Road, Aston, Birmingham, B6 5ET, Warehouse Operative. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—954 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

MIAH, Nefur, of 14 Brook Place, Bow, London, E3 3QU unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—5590 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

MILLER, David, unemployed, 3 Holland Gardens, Thorpe, Surrey TW20 8TA lately residing at 2 Tavistock Close, Laleham, Staines, TW18 1QP and lately carrying on business as The George Public House at 109 Chertsey Road, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 2EA. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2001. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

MOOSAJI, Zarina, occupation unknown of 10 Perimeade Road Perivale Middlesex London UB6 7AS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th January 2001. No. of Matter—271 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

MORRIS, Brian Dexter, unemployed, of 40 Bold Street, Accrington, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—105 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 (2128)

MULLIGAN, Laura, occupation unknown of 34 Fearnlea Drive, Clayton le Moors, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 5TL lately trading with another at 16/20 Warner Street, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 1HN as a subcontractor as Porter Decorative Services lately of 21 William Street, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 6DT. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—3427 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2132)

MULLIGAN, Paul, of and trading at 34 Fearnlea Drive, Clayton le Moors, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 5TL as a subcontractor as Pdc Decorating Contractors lately of 21 William Street, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 6OT, lately trading with another at 16/20 Warner Street, Accrington, Lancashire BB5 1HN as a subcontractor as Porter Decorative Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—3426 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

NEAL, Michael James, - Door Supervisor of 132 Common Road, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside WA12 9JA. Court— WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—78 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2020)

NEARY, Patricia Alice, currently a Taxi Driver of 59 Drywell Court, Northampton, Northamptonshire NN3 9TR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th February 2001. No. of Matter—1884 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2OZ.

O'BRIEN, Patricia Anne, of 85 Elm Road, New Malden, Greater London, KT3 3HN, retired, lately trading as "Once Upon a Time" at 1 Stoneleigh Park Road, Ewell, Surrey KT19 0QR and formerly at 23/25 High Street, Ewell, Surrey at both as a retailer of bridal wear and accessories. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2000. No. of Matter—25 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2041)

O'GRADY, Michael Lawrence, of and trading at 183 Station Drive Four Ashes, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV10 7VU as a vehicle repairer, lately of and trading at 25 Grange Road, Penkridge, Staffordshire, ST19 5NJ as a vehicle repairer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—4408 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2146)

PATEL, Zabir, labourer of 217 Blackpool Road and formerly carrying on business as Libatex Limited a denim manufacturer at Unit 2, Campbell Street, both in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—110 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2134)

PEGG, Vivian Wayne Kelvin, a former post office worker, retired of 3 Mulberry Close, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8RA. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2000. No. of Matter—201 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2023)

PENGKEREGO, Louise, unemployed of 8 Silver Street, Thrybergh, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S65 4JP and also known as Louise Edwards and previously residing at 7 Goose Croft Avenue, Thrybergh, Rotherham, South Yorkshire. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—236 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2138)

PHILLIPS, Kevin, process worker of 93 Lindisfarne Street, and formerly residing at 29 Ulswater Road, and previously of 50 Brookside, all in Carlisle, Cumbria. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2130)

**POWELL,** Anthony David, of 62 Madeira Croft, Chapelfields, Coventry, West Midlands, CV5 8NY trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter—2458 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2154)

QUASID, Mohammed, of and trading at 321 London Road, Camberley Surrey GU15 3HQ as a proprietor of a taxi firm as Abc Taxis. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2000. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th December 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2028)

QUINLAN, Alan, unemployed, of 5a Cove Road, Farnborough, Hampshire lately carrying on business as Asvec Flooring of 2 Eaton Road, Camberley, Surrey. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—143 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2032)

QUINN, Matthew James, occupation unknown of 137 London Road Brandon Suffolk IP27 0ER lately trading at an unknown address as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—4448 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2100)

REDMAN, Samantha, of 5 Markham Crescent, Sherwood, Nottingham, NG5 3ES, unemployed, also known as Mrs Samantha Geoghegan. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—415 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2107)

REMORINO, Carlos Cayetano Olivavelez, of 38 Pont Street London SW1X 0AD currently a Company Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—9741 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

RICKETT, Malcolm Robert, unemployed, of 17 Fulmar Drive, Louth, LN11 0ST, lately residing at 21 Bramley Close, Louth LN11 9FE both in Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—156 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

ROANTREE, Allan, retired of 12 Dales Lodge, Pennine Way, North Bransholme, Kingston upon Hull HU7 5EG. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—246 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2064)

**SEELEY,** Graham, present occupation unknown, residing and lately carrying on business at 10 Silver Street, Potterne, Devizes, SN10 5NG as a Milk Distributor. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—96 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SELIM, Mohammed, of care of 203B Cheltenham Road, Cotham, Bristol lately residing at 9 The Mall, Clifton Village, Bristol, BS8 4DP lately carrying on business as India Rose (A Restaurant) 9 The Mall, Clifton Village, Bristol. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—281 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SHARP, Stephen, occupation unknown and lately residing at 102 Longmeads Drive, Arnold, Nottingham. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—334 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

SHELBOURNE, Jacqueline, of 13 Bedford Road, Bootle, Liverpool L207DL unemployed. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-10th July 2001. No. of Matter-295 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

SHIPTON, Victor, of 26 Mortimer Road, Oxford, Oxon, OX4 4UJ. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter-62 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

SIMMONS, David L, of 126 Deakin Leas, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 2JY, currently an electrical engineer. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—19th September 2000. No. of Matter—10 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SMITH, Darren Carl, currently a fisherman of 19 Rutlend Road, off Fairmile Road, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 2SH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd May 2001. No. of Matter-4488 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2011)

SMITH, Paul Thomas, Voice & Data Engineer residing at 177 Friday Wood Green, Colchester, in the county of Essex and lately residing at 9 Second Avenue, Walton On Naze, aforesaid and lately carrying on business as P.T.Smith, from 177 Friday Wood Green, Colchester, aforesaid formerly a Company Director. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—220 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

SMITH, Richard Craig, Shoe Repairer of 8 Collingwood Way, Coldhurst OL1 3EP lately residing at 159 Monkswood OL1 2XJ and formerly residing at 50 Byland Avenue, Roundthorn, all in Oldham, Greater Manchester. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter-134 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

STEWART, Andrew James, of 6 Eldon Road, Caterham, Surrey CR3 5JR, a parts person. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—242 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2031)

STEWART, Shirley Helen, of 6 Eldon Road, Caterham, Surrey, unemployed. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—243 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

TAI, Cyril, of and lately trading as The Mayflower, a Chinese Takeaway, at 11 Western Road, Hove BN3 1AE. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—421 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

TALBOT, Malcolm, unemployed, of Broadway House, 14 Mount Pleasant, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1QU. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—116 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th February 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

TAYLOR, Sharon Lesley, 69 Glazebrook Road, Leicester, LE3 9NX. (Production Operative). Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—227 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

TURNBULL, Christopher, of 39 Brokesley Street, London E3 4QL, a Civil Servant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—5589 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

WALCH, Debby, (aka D Maybank), a Housewife, of 21 Barn Rise, Seaford BN25 3BX. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition— 10th July 2001. No. of Matter—420 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

WALCH, Michael James, a self employed Gardener, of 21 Barn Rise, Seaford BN25 3BX. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition-10th July 2001. No. of Matter-419 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

WARD, Susan Christine, unemployed, of 40 Bold Street, formerly residing at 43 Washington Street, and previously residing at 55 Grange Street, all in Accrington, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—106 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WENSLEY, Ian, warehouse foreman, of 8 Birtwistle Avenue and formerly residing at 1 Haverholt Close, both in Colne, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—146 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2131)

WERBOWECKYJ, Ivan, occupation unknown, of 20 Bushby Close, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK3 6PH. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—18th April 2001. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2099)

WHITE, Andrew Paul, a Technician of 27 Church Road, Cinderford GL142ED in the County of Gloucester. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—92 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

WHITTAKER, Sian Louise, 125 Burder Street, Loughborough, Leics, LE11 1JJ. (Unemployed), lately residing at 39 Balisfire Grove, Beaumont Leys, Leicester, LE4 0LT. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—226 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2076)

WILBY, David Richard, address unknown trading at Severn Bungalow, Northwood Lane, Bewdley, Worcestershire DY2 1AT as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter—1660 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2150)

WILLIAMS, Gerralt Leslie, currently a company director of 15 Falconry Court, Fairfield, South Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 2UR. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2000. No. of Matter—23 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2039)

WILLIAMS, Hazel, a Hotel Worker lately residing at 32 Harnham Road, Salisbury, SP2 8JJ. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—35 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2053)

WORTH, Audrey, of 2 Lamerton Road, Ilford, Essex IG6 2EQ. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—76 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2144)

YEO, Margaret Ida, of 34 Drum Way, Heathfield, Newton Abbot, TQ12 6RP. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2001. No. of Matter—134 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2056)

YOUNG, Robin Maurice, unemployed of 4 Scotland Court, Winlaton, Blaydon on Tyne NE21 6DH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2001. No. of Matter—323 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2057)

## **Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)**

MEAKIN, Anthony John, engineer and Dj of 129 Todd Lane North, Lostock Hall, Preston, lately trading with another as Summertrees Rest Home, at 1 Fernleigh, Moss Side, Leyland, Preston, both in Lancashire. Pamela Mary Lourds J Meakin, cleaner, of 129 Todd Lane North, Lostock Hall, Preston, lately trading with another as Summertrees Rest Home, at 1 Fernleigh, Moss Side, Leyland, Preston, both in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—109 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MEAKIN, Pamela Mary Lourds J, Anthony John Meakin, engineer and Dj of 129 Todd Lane North, Lostock Hall, Preston, lately trading with another as Summertrees Rest Home, at 1 Fernleigh, Moss Side, Leyland, Preston, both in Lancashire. Pamela Mary Lourds J Meakin, cleaner, of 129 Todd Lane North, Lostock Hall, Preston, lately trading with another as Summertrees Rest Home, at 1 Fernleigh, Moss Side, Leyland, Preston, both in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—109 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2126)

## **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

BARTLETT, Leslie William R, Leslie William Robin Bartlett, Car Salesman, of 21 Holbeck Avenue, Morecambe, Lancashire. Court—LANCASTER. No. of Matter—49 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Leslie William R Bartlett, occuaption unknown, of 21 Holbeck Avenue, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 6NP. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2123)

CROOK, Allan George, sales assistant of 1/3 Lincoln Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria, formerly a company director and trading in partnership as Jack High Sports, from 1 Lincoln Street, also trading in partnership with another as Lakeland Golf from 1 Lincoln Street and previously trading in partnership with another as Lakeland Golf from Hawthwaite Lane, Barrow-in-Furness, all in Cumbria. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. No. of Matter—22 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alan George Crook, of 1 Lincoln Street, Barrow in Furness, Cumbria, LA45 5HS. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

DAVIDSON, George Challis, unemployed of 90 Village Green Lane, Ingol, Preston, previously of 27 Wellington Road, Blackpool and previously carrying on business as a publican trading as The Hole In The Wall, 185 Fylde Road, Preston and previously trading as The Lovatt, Lovatt Road, Preston and previously trading as The Royal, Clifton Road, Blackpool, all in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—15 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: George Davidson, of 90 Village Green Lane, Ingol, Preston, Lancashire whose occupation is a publican. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

FINNEY, David John, of and trading as D J Finney, electrician from Flat 4/5, 16 Rose Terrace, Ashton, Preston, formerly of 18 Winmarleigh Road, Ashton, Preston and previously a Director of 64 Pedders Lane, Ashton, Preston and also trading as J H J Hire & Leasing from 3 Oak Street, Preston, all in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—22 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David John Finney, of Flat 5, 16 Rose Terrace, Ashton, Preston, PR2 1EB. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2118)

**HARLAND,** David Arthur, a paintsprayer, of 36 Clifton Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN3 2AR and lately carrying on business with another as Clifton Stores at 36 Clifton Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 3AR and formerly of Flat 4, Taylor Court, Brook Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 3AY. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. No. of Matter—23 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd February 2001. These proceedings were provided to the control of the country o 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Arthur Harland a paint sprayer of 36 Clifton Rd Tunbridge Wells Kent TN3 2AR and lately carrying on House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

HARLAND, Denise, also known as Denise Clark of 36 Clifton Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN3 2AR, lately carrying on business with another as Clifton Stores at 36 Clifton Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 3AR and formerly of Flat 4, Taylor Court, Brook Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 3AY. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. No. of Matter—24 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Denise Harland also known as Denise Clark of 36 Clifton Rd Tubridge Wells Kent TN2 3AR and lately carrying on business with another as Clifton Stores at 36 Clifton Rd Tunbridge Wells Kent TN2 3AR Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

HESKETH, George Ian, invalid care assistant, of 32 Dodgson Road, Ribbleton, Preston, PR1 5HL formerly carrying on business as a used car dealer as Market Service Station at 12 Old Vicarage, Preston and Unit 5, Charnock Fold, St Pauls Road, Preston, previously carrying on business as a builder and property repairer as Heatley Property Services, Unit 5, Charnock Fold, aforesaid, previously carrying on business in partnership with another as Phoenix Club, 18 East View, Deepdale, Preston all in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—50 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: George Ian Hesketh, invalid care assistant, of 32 Dodgson Road, Ribbleton, formerly carrying on business as Market Service Station, at 12 Old Vicarage, previously carrying on business as Market Service Station, at 12 Old Vicarage, previously carrying on business as Heatley Property Services at 5 Charnock Fold all in Preston, Lancashire Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2090)

HEYDON, Denver John, Ground Worker of 20 Corby Street, Manchester M12 5WX lately residing at 25 Palmeston Road, Denton, Manchester. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—133 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Denver Heydon a Ground Worker of 20 Corby Street, Manchester M12 5WX lately residing at 25 Palmeston Road, Denton, Manchester Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

**HOLLIDAY**, Mark, Customer Service Advisor of 13 Further Ends Road, Freckleton, formerly of 69 Freckleton Street, Kirkham previously of 52 Hodgson Avenue and formerly of 22A Preston Old Road, both in Freckleton, all in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—30 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mark Holliday, a part time customer service advisor of 13 Further Ends Road, formerly residing at 52 Hodgson Avenue, both n Freckleton and previously residing at 22 Freckleton Street, Kirkham, all in Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2121)

**HOWGATE**, Paul Fredrick, unemployed of 14 St Johns Road, Waterloo, Liverpool L22 9QG lately trading in partnership with another as Imperial Firesurrounds at Unit 14, Columbus Way, Bridge Road, Litherland, Liverpool L21 2QG. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—231 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Fredrick Howgate of 14 St Johns Road, Waterloo, Liverpool L22 9QG carrying on business as Imperial Firesurrounds, Unit 14, Columbus Way, Bridge Road, Litherland, Liverpool L21 2QG. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2081)

KENDALL, Andrew Jonathan, a film/television grip of 20 The Grove, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2HP lately of 3 Winchester Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2RG. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. No. of Matter-199 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Andrew John Kendall currently a film/television grip of 20 The Grove Walton Surrey lately of 3 Winchester Road Walton on Thames Surrey KT12 2RG Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2022)

MUTTON, Brian John, unemployed of 1 Gregory Way, Childwall, Liverpool L16 1JR lately residing at 16 Burnthwaite Road, Knotty Ash, Liverpool L14 1QA and lately carrying on business as Bridge Stores at 35 Broad Lane, Norris Green, Liverpool as a News Lottery and General Store. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—45 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Brian John Mutton of 16 Burnthwaite Road, Knotty Ash, Liverpool, L14 1QA and carrying on business as Bridge Stores from 35 Broad Lane, Norris Green, Liverpool Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

RAMNATH, Mark Anthony, of 12 Park Avenue, London SE25 6LA, a Carpenter/Handyman. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—398 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anthony Ramnath of 12 Park Avenue, London SE25 6LA, occupation unknown and lately residing at 171 Selhurst Road, London SE25 6LG. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

RIMMER, Andrew Edwin, unemployed, of Marine House Flat, South Street, Woolacombe, N.Devon, formerly residing at Flat 15, Barton Court, Woolacombe, N. Devon, and previously residing and carrying on business at the Old Coach House, 34 Fore Street, Redruth, Cornwall, as a publican. (Described in the Bankruptcy Order as Mr Andrew Rimmer occupation unknown). Court—BARNSTAPLE. No. of Matter—44 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Andrew Rimmer occupation unknown - residing at Flat 15, Barton Court, Woolacombe, Devon EX34 7BA and previously carrying on business as a Publican at The Old Coach House, 34 Fore Street, Redruth, Cornwall. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

**ROWLAND,** Diana, unemployed, of 7 Walnut Grove, Watton, Thetford, Norfolk IP25 6EY, lately of 3 Naples Road, Wallasey, Merseyside, CH44 7HJ. Court—KINGS LYNN. No. of Matter—69 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Diana Rowalnd, also known as Diana Maxwell and Diana Softley, Custom Liaison, of 7 Walnut Grove, Watton, Thetford, Norfolk IP25 6EY Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA (2101) STANWORTH, Trevor, gardener, of 16 Southfield Square, formerly residing at 15 Rowland Avenue and previously residing at 23 Ecroyd Street, all in Nelson, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. No. of Matter—60 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Trevor Stanworth, gardener, of 16 Southfield Square, formerly residing at 15 Rowland Avenue, both in Nelson, Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WILKINSON, Mykel James Colman Younger, Company Director of 14 Clayhill Copse, Peatmoor, Swindon SN5 5AL. Court—EXETER. No. of Matter—61 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th November 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mykel Coleman Younger Wilkinson address unknown, occupation unknown. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2060)

WOOD, Heidi, of 4 Mayfield Gardens, Oswaldtwistle, Accrington, carrying on business as a ladies footwear retailer as "Escabel" at 38, Redlam, Blackburn, and previously at 3, The Green, Darwen (formerly in partnership with others) all in Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—25 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Heidi Wood, unemployed, of 4 Mayfield Gardens, Oswaldtwistle, Accrington and formerly carrying on business as Escabel of 38 Redlam, Blackburn, both in Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB

### **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Brighton County Court No 467 of 1994

### CHRISTOPHER JEAN-LUC ANSTEE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—31 July 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—J W Powell, Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY.

J W Powell, Trustee

11 July 2001. (162)

### JOHN DERRICK

(formerly In Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above-named Debtor intends paying a Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Debtor are required, on or before 3 August 2001, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, T C H Ball, of Mazars Neville Russell, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Bristol, the Trustee of the Debtor. The Dividend will be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

T C H Ball, Trustee

10 July 2001. (822)

In the Slough County Court No 581 of 1991

### JEREMY PETER STJOHN HUTCHISON

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 17 August 2001. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 17 August 2001 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN.

K A Stevens, Trustee

10 July 2001. (161)

**ROBB,** Gary John, of 4 Maritime Close, Warrior Quay, Hartlepool, Cleveland, occupation unknown. Court—STOCKTON-ON-TEES. No. of Matter—30 of 1993. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—10 August 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—John H C Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J H C Lee, Trustee

9 July 2001. (256)

SPARROW, Douglas Edward, unemployed, of 18 Morley Street, Bolton, lately a Nightclub Proprietor, trading from 25 Mawdsley Street, Bolton, Lancashire. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—254 of 1993. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—10 August 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Brian Tomlinson, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

B Tomlinson, Trustee

9 July 2001. (255)

SUTTON, John, trading from 54 Faulkner Street, Greater Manchester, as a Restaurant Manager and Proprietor. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—401 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—10 August 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—John H C Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J H C Lee, Trustee

9 July 2001. (257)

### **Notice of Dividends**

In the Brighton County Court No 829 of 1996

#### VICTOR FREDERICK GOUGH

Deceased, of Downlands, 5 Southdown Road, Southwick, West Sussex, BN4 4FT, trading with others at 47 Highcroft Villas, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 5PT, as Commercial Artists as Gough Malcolm Associates.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to all Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—31 July 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Peter Roderick Frowde, McCabe Ford Williams, Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4AE

P R Frowde, Trustee

2 July 2001. (254)

In the Medway County Court No 187 of 1992

### GEORGE RONALD HUGGETT

Of 23 Begonia Avenue, Rainham, Kent, Salesman, and carrying on business as Maplerose Kitchens at Unit 2 Tabrums Farm, Battlesridge, Essex.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to all Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—2 August 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Peter Roderick Frowde, McCabe Ford Williams, Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4AE

P R Frowde, Trustee

5 July 2001. (253)

In the Birmingham County Court No 294 of 1995

### UMBERTO PAGLIARI

A Restaurateur formerly trading as Umberto Trattoria, 324 Stratford Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) that a First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. Any Creditor who has not lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 7 August 2001, or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Maccallum Slator, Claverton House, Love Lane, Cirencester, Gloucester GL7 1YG. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the date mentioned above.

T Slator, Trustee

10 July 2001. (259)

In the Haverfordwest County Court No 64 of 1997

#### ANNE WINIFRED WARWICK

It is intended to pay within 4 months from 7 August 2001 (being the last date of proving) a First and Final Dividend. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 7 August 2001, otherwise they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their debt is proved. To enable unproved Creditors to prove their debts, the necessary proof of debt forms are available from me. Creditors should send their claims to Alun Evans of Bevan & Buckland, 45 High Street, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BP.

A Evans, Trustee

10 July 2001. (272)

In the Haverfordwest County Court No 63 of 1997

#### RODNEY FREDERICK WARWICK

It is intended to pay within 4 months from 7 August 2001 (being the last date of proving) a First and Final Dividend. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 7 August 2001, otherwise they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their debt is proved. To enable unproved Creditors to prove their debts, the necessary proof of debt forms are available from me. Creditors should send their claims to Alun Evans, of Bevan & Buckland, 45 High Street, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BP.

A Evans. Trustee

10 July 2001. (271)

In the High Court of Justice No 003687 of 1997

#### RODNEY WARWICK, ANNE W WARWICK, COLIN HALLIGAN

It is intended to pay within 4 months from 7 August 2001 (being the last date of proving) a First and Final Dividend. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 7 August 2001 otherwise they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their debt is proved. To enable unproved Creditors to prove their debts, the necessary proof of debt forms are available from me. Creditors should send their claims to Alun Evans of Bevan & Buckland, 45 High Street, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BP.

A Evans. Trustee

10 July 2001. (273)

In the Lincoln County Court No 224 of 2000

A Sales Assistant residing at 16 Snowden Close, Brant Road, Lincoln

Notice is hereby given, pursuant of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) that a First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. Any Creditor who has not lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 7 August 2001, or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Maccallum Slator, Claverton House, Love Lane, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 1YG. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the date mentioned above.

T Slator, Trustee

6 July 2001.

# Companies Regulation



### **Pre-emption Offers to Shareholders**

INTERNET MUSIC & MEDIA PLC (Registered in England No 3836605

### PLACING AND OPEN OFFER OF 17,366,479 NEW ORDINARY SHARES OF 1p EACH AT 12p PER SHARE

Notice is given, pursuant to section 90(5) of the Companies Act 1985, to persons registered as holders of Ordinary Shares of 25p each ("Ordinary Shares") in the capital of Internet Music & Media plc ("the Company") at the close of business on 3 July 2001, who have no registered address within the United Kingdom and who have not supplied to the Company an address within the United Kingdom for the service of notices ("Relevant Shareholders") that the following document (being a copy of the document despatched to the shareholders of the Company) in connection, inter alia, with a capital reorganisation of the share capital of the Company so that each issued Ordinary Share of 25p is divided into one ordinary share of 1p ("New Ordinary Share") and one deferred share of 24p and each unissued Ordinary Share is divided into 25 New Ordinary Shares, a placing and open offer of New Ordinary Shares at 12p per share, and admission of the enlarged issued ordinary share capital of the Company to trading on the Alternative Investment Market of the London Stock Exchange, may be inspected or obtained on personal application by or on behalf of Relevant Shareholders at Capita IRG plc, New Issues Department, Bourne House, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU, during normal business hours on any weekday (Saturdays and public holidays excepted) up to and including 3.00 pm on 6 August 2001:

1. the prospectus dated 13 July 2001, comprising particulars of, inter alia, the capital reorganisation and placing and open offer addressed to holders of Ordinary Shares which was prepared in accordance with the Public Offers of Securities Regulations 1995, (SI 1995/1537); and

2. the Application Form, as defined in the Prospectus.

Persons resident in, or who are citizens of, countries outside the United Kingdom should consult their professional advisers as to whether they require any governmental or other consent or need to observe any other formalities to enable them to take up their rights under the open offer. By Order of the Board

N. Cowan, Chairman 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR.

16 July 2001. (847)

## Redemption or Purchase of Own **Shares out of Capital**

CAMBRIDGE VENTURE MANAGEMENT (2000) LTD (Company No 1765070)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 that on 6 July 2001 the above-named Company approved a payment of £297,380 out of capital for the purpose of purchasing certain of the Company's shares; that the Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985 are available for inspection at the Company's registered office; and that any Creditor of the Company may at any time within 5 weeks immediately following the aforementioned date apply to the Court under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985 for an Order prohibiting the payment.

### **Notice of Disclaimer**

### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply: Company Name: FRESHCREST LIMITED.

Company Number: 02583747.

Date of Dissolution: 12 February 1991. Title: Leasehold.

Title Number: HP374595.

Property: The property situated at 40 Portsmouth Road, Woolston, Southampton, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St James's Park)

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 21 May 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

3 July 2001. (1009)

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: R. E. JURY & COMPANY LIMITED.

Company Number: 00626184.

Date of Dissolution: 31 December 1980.

Section and Act: 290 of The Companies Act 1948.

Title: Freehold.

Title Numbers: The title numbers listed in column one of the Schedule hereto.

Property: The property listed in column two of the Schedule hereto

being the land comprised in the above-mentioned titles Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's

Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London ŚWÍH 9JS (DX 123420 St James's Park).

SCHEDULE

K193168

SCHEDULE	
Title Numbers	Property
K349845	Land lying on the south side of Lower Higham
	Road, Gravesend, Kent
K345037	Land and buildings on the south-west side of
	Chapel Road, Isle of Grain, Kent
K108965	Land known as Chalkey Bank, Watling Street and
	390 Upper Wrotham Road, Gravesend, Kent
K181582	Land known as Exeter House, Watling Street,
	Gravesend, Kent
K152021	Land and building on the north side of St John's
	Road, Meopham, Kent
K123472	Land lying to the north of Watling Street,
	Gravesend, Kent
K2431819	Land on the north-west side of Milton Street,
	Swanscombe, Kent
K82064	Land being part of Hunt's Farm, Borough Green,
	Kent
K82163	Land and buildings lying to the south of Willow
	Wood Road, Meopham, Kent
K65787	Land on the south-east side of Wrotham Road,
	Borough Green, Kent
K167375	Land on the north-east side of Chapel Road, Isle
	of Grain, Kent
K233438	Land on the eastern and western sides of Alma
	Road, New Town, West Malling, Kent
K178015	Land and buildings on the north-west side of
	Fartherwell Road, West Malling, Kent
K240771	Land known as Woodlands, South Hill Road,
	Gravesend, Kent
K86881	Land lying to the west of Elm Avenue, Hoo, Kent
K231574	Land on the east of Vicarage Lane, Chalk, Kent
K257342	Land on the south side of Station Road, Cuxton,
	Vant

Halstow, Kent

Land on the south side of Main Road, High

(1010)

# **Partnerships**



### **Dissolution of Partnership**

### RSW PARTNERSHIP

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Michael Arthur Rolph and Maurice Raymond Webb, carrying on business as Consulting Engineers under the style or firm name of RSW Partnership has been dissolved from 31 March 2000, so far as concerns Michael Arthur Rolph, who retires from the said firm. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Maurice Raymond Webb who will continue to carry on the said business under the style or firm name of RSW Partnership.

M A Rolph and M R Webb

6 June 2001. (274)

#### READWELL PRESS

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Terrence Anthony Cowern and Raymond Burden, carrying on business as Printers under the style or firm name of Readwell Press, of Springfield Industrial Estate, Newport, Shropshire, has been dissolved as from the date of this notice.

T A Cowern and R Burden

30 June 2001 (265)

### THE LEXICON PARTNERSHIP

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership previously subsisting between Andrew Sibbald, Angus Christian Winther, Duncan James Buck, Stuart Britton, Mark John Windsor Hennessy and Clifford Samuel Herbert Hampton carrying on business as The Lexicon Partnership, at 1 Cornhill London EC3V 3ND, under the style or firm name of The Lexicon Partnership, has been dissolved as from 4 July 2001, by mutual consent and that, going forward, the Partnership business will be conducted through the Lexicon Partnership LLP.

Norton Rose. Solicitors to the Partnership

# Societies Regulation



### Friendly Societies

WORCESTER AND DISTRICT ODD FELLOWS HALL AND

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974

#### NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 91 OF THE SAID ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Chief Registrar has this day cancelled the registration of Worcester and District Odd Fellows Hall and Club (Reg No 1544 W), the registered office of which is at Douglas Dale 'Chartered Accountants', Sansome Lodge, 4 Sansome Walk, Worcester WR1 1LH at its request. The Society ceases to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

9 July 2001. (1011)

# **Personal Legal**



### **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ARMSTRONG, Gladys Ellen Louie	13 Surbiton Square, Bells Lane, Cinderhill, Nottingham. Housewife. 10 April 2001.	Curtis & Parkinson, 96 Main Street, Bulwell, Nottingham NG6 8ET. (Peter Anthony Curtis and Geoffrey Thomas Parkinson.)	28 September 2001	(132)
ATTY, Marian	61 Lessingham Avenue, Wigan. Retired. 12 January 2001.	Hilton Norbury, 6-8 Upper Dicconson Street, Wigan WN1 2AD. Solicitors. (Kenneth Hilton and Joan Lillian Williams.)	28 September 2001	(140)
AYLIFFE, Marjorie Christine	45 Clifford Avenue, Kingsteignton, Devon. Secretary (Retired). 7 June 2001.	Tozers, 10 St Paul's Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4PR. (Christopher Jones and Nicholas Penwell.)	17 September 2001	(811)
BARTLETT, Dorothy Mary	Northolt House, Haydock Avenue, Northolt, Middlesex. 18 November 2000.	Kotecha & Company, 40B Station Road, North Harrow, Middlesex HA2 7SE. Solicitors.	17 September 2001	(101)
BASTABLE, Ian Lawrence	25 Exbury Road, Catford, London SE6 4NB. Retired. 8 March 2001.	Pritchard Joyce & Hinds, St Brides House, 32 High Street, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1AY. (Michael Hayes and Julia Hayes.)	2 October 2001	(117)
BECHER, Sheila	Petworth Cottage and Convalescent Nursing Home, Petworth, West Sussex GU28 0HZ, formerly of Rowdell, Washington, Pulborough, West Sussex RH20 4AG. 17 November 2000.	Fladgate Fielder, 25 North Row, London W1K 6DJ. (Anthony James Morton Baker and Joy Rosemary Mayes.)	17 September 2001	(493)
CALDWELL, Alfred Alan	15 Warren Road, Hoylake, Wirral, Merseyside. Garage Proprietor (Retired). 12 January 2001.	Valentine Duggins, 101 Wallasey Road, Wallasey, Merseyside CH44 2AA. Solicitors. (Karin Ann Vaughan-Jones.)	17 September 2001	(805)
COLL, Esther Mary	105 Vale Road, Woolton, Liverpool L25. Secretary/Receptionist (Retired). 1 January 2001.	Morecroft Urquhart, 30 Allerton Road, Woolton, Liverpool L25 7RG. (Joseph Larkin.)	28 September 2001	(137)
COPPOLA, Miranda Dorothy	Epsilon, 7 Coventry Road, Baginton, Coventry CV8 3AD. Retired. 28 May 2001.	Wright Hassall, 9 Clarendon Place, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 5QP. (Thomas Charles Incledon McKenzie and Judy Elizabeth Forrester.)	17 September 2001	(808)
COX, June Elizabeth	8 Provost Court, Provost Street, Fordingbridge, Hampshire. 25 May 2001.	Jacksons, 5 Provost Street, Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1AZ. Solicitors. (Nigel James Donell and David John Bowen-Ashwin.)	10 October 2001	(106)
CROCKER, Clara Alice Elizabeth Annie	Whiteways Residential Home, 35 Southwood Avenue, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset. Spinster. 26 July 2000.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. Solicitors. (Salvation Army Trustee Company Limited.)	25 September 2001	(816)
CROSFILL, Flora Eileen	Knapton Lodge, 8 Carrington Avenue, Hornsea, East Yorkshire HU18 1JQ. Widow. 28 June 2001.	Rollits, Wilberforce Court, High Street, Hull HU1 1YJ. (Ronald Edwin Crosfill and Brian Crosfill.)	28 September 2001	(122)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DITCHFIELD, Mark	Flat 1, Red Barnes House, Darlington, Durham. Windscreen Repairer. 26 March 2001.	Freeman Johnson, 11 Victoria Road, Darlington, County Durham DL1 5SP. Solicitors.	17 September 2001	(492)
DOORBAR, Robert George	58 Sunnyfield, Mill Hill, London N.W.7. 27 December 2000.	Osbornes, 68 Parkway, London NW1 7AH. Solicitors.	17 September 2001	(807)
EDWARDS, Mary Margaret	Minchenden Lodge, Blagdens Lane, Southgate, London N14. 16 June 2001.	C J Saunders & Co, 329a Bowes Road, Arnos Grove, London N11 1BA.	17 September 2001	(803)
ELTON, Betty Jean	22 Bockhampton Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 5JU. 3 June 2001.	Child & Child, 9 Motcomb Street, London SW1X 8LE. (Allen Howard Chubb and Robert William Randolph Elton.)	28 September 2001	(141)
EVANS, Frederick Evan Bernard	Park House Court Nursing Home, Narberth Road, Tenby, Pembrokeshire. 19 June 2001.	Darwin Bowie & Co, 24 High Street, Narberth, Pembrokeshire SA67 7AR. (Richard Lucien Darwin and Naomi Mary Bowie.)	20 September 2001	(814)
EVANS, Patrick William Byrne	1 Chichester Crescent, Newquay, Cornwall. 12 February 2001.	Robin D Seed, 17a Bank Street, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1DH.	17 September 2001	(110)
EXLEY, Dorothy	Lanterns, 32 Hillside, East Dean, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Widow. 31 March 2001.	Lawson Lewis & Co, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PP. (Margaret Miller and Alan Mitchell.)	28 September 2001	(119)
FLANIGAN, Domenica	62 St Benedicts Road, Small Heath, Birmingham B10 9DW. 23 June 2001.	Elliott & Co, 83 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 ILP. (Ref GMcD.) (Sean Grady and Frances Theresa Burke.)	28 September 2001	(121)
FROGGATT, John Raymond	13 Wadham Close, Bicester, Oxfordshire 12 April 2001.	Truemans, Eden House, 2 St Aldates Courtyard, Oxford OX1 1BN. Solicitors.	17 September 2001	(804)
FYNN, Brian John	Saffron House, Saffron Close, Whitehall, Bristol. Motor Mechanic (Retired). 22 February 2001.	Veale Wasbrough, Orchard Court, Orchard Lane, Bristol BS1 5WS. Lawyers. (Derek James Bellew and David Michael Rendell.)	20 September 2001	(173)
GALLOWAY, Edith Annie	Larchfield Manor, Leadhall Lane, Harrogate, formerly of Flat 51, Beechwood Court, Queens Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG2 0HD. Clerical Assistant (Retired). 6 June 2001.	Raworths, 50 High Street, Knaresborough, North Yorkshire HG5 0EQ. Solicitors. (Nigel Paul Shaw, David Christopher Wilson and Ronald Mark Jones.)	17 September 2001	(109)
GOODING, John	29 Village Green Avenue, Biggin Hill, Westerham, Kent. 22 March 2001.	Brachers, Somerfield House, 59 London Road, Maidstone, Kent ME16 8JH. Solicitors. (Margaret Joy Farrier and Pamela Elsie Wenman.)	30 September 2001	(809)
HARTNUP, Louise Caroline	11 Clarence Drive, East Preston, West Sussex. 3 July 2001.	Williamson & Co, 62 The Street, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3NR. Solicitors.	3 October 2001	(107)
HATFIELD, Eric	73 Preston Road, Winson Green, Birmingham B18 4PL. 27 June 2001.	Birmingham Probate Services, Professional Executors & Trustees, Birmingham Probate Serivces Ltd, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA.	17 September 2001	(102)
HAY, Jennie Cissie	17 St Johns Avenue, Purbrook, Waterlooville, Hampshire. School Bursar (Retired). 4 June 2001.	Coffin Mew & Clover, 11 North Street, Havant, Hampshire PO9 1PW. (William James Robert Pinniger.)	17 September 2001	(129)
HILL, Barbara Mary	48 Ashurst Drive, Worthing, West Sussex. Bank Official (Retired). 30 April 2001.	Thomas Eggar Church Adams, Arundel House, 1 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1SL. (Ref 967/PLW/ HILL.) (Patricia Lesley Woolgar, Margaret Eva Murrell Willoughby, John Clive Marlborough Willoughby and Anne Margaret Elizabeth Baker.)	28 September 2001	(130)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HOPKINS, Alfred Roy Joss	29 Queens Road, Newport, Isle of Wight. Shop Proprietor (Retired). 21 June 2001.	Roach Pittis, 62-66 Lugley Street, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 5EU. Solicitors. (Ref: AB.) (Diana Evans, Deborah Jane Gibbons and Patricia Ann Wrangles.)	21 September 2001	(114)
HOSFORD, Horace Albert	2 Shiphay Avenue, Torquay, Devon. 4 June 2000.	Goldbergs, 7 Ford Park Road, Mutley Plymouth PL4 6Q. Solicitors. (Raymond Lawrence Toms and Jeremy Howard Nickson.)	28 September 2001	(133)
HOSKING, Ethel	36 Dean Park Road, Plymstock, Plymouth PL9 7NZ. Catering Assistant (Retired). 31 May 2001.	Thornleys, 247 Dean Cross Road, Plymstock, Plymouth PL9 7AZ. (Peter Thornley and Tony Pearce.)	28 September 2001	(118)
JAGGER, Iris Lillian	15 St Georges Avenue, Bridlington, East Yorkshire. 23 March 2001.	Stuart Smith & Burnett, 16 Wellington Road, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 2BG. Solicitors. (Susan Elizabeth Deighton and Lynda Janet Jenkinson.)	17 September 2001	(104)
JENNINGS, Mary Veronica	38 Causeway Head Road, Dore, Sheffield. 10 June 2001.	Tofield Swann & Smythe, 14 Figtree Lane, Sheffield S1 2DJ. (Miss B P M Cashell.)	28 September 2001	(125)
LANE, Doreen Nora	7 Conigar Road, Emsworth, Hampshire. Hairdresser (Retired). 11 June 2001.	Coffin Mew & Clover, 11 North Street, Havant, Hampshire PO9 1PW. (William James Robert Pinniger.)	17 September 2001	(128)
LANGMAID, Esther	7 Avon Way, West End, Southampton, Hampshire. 9 June 2001.	Eric Robinson & Co, 359 Bitterne Road, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 1DN. (Nicholas Ronald Langmaid.)	17 September 2001	(112)
LARCOME, Albert Benjamin	33 Freshfield Gardens, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7TL. Solicitor (Retired). 6 March 2001.	Larcomes, 168 London Road, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 9DN. (Julian Gordon Linington.)	28 September 2001	(126)
MACKIE, Vera Elizabeth Lilian	Melrose Lodge, 9-11 Wykeham Road, Worthing, West Sussex. Retired. 20 March 2001.	TWM Solicitors, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. (Douglas John Mackie and Lorna Barbara Purle.)	28 September 2001	(127)
MAHONEY, Irene Kathleen	42 Stradbrooke Grove, Clayhall, Ilford, Essex. Dry Cleaner. 9 October 2000.	Graham Fear & Co, 1 Genotin Terrace, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 2AF. (Sean Martin Fear and Graham George Fear.)	28 September 2001	(124)
MARTIN, Katherine Ivy	Fairholme Bungalow, Silver Street, South Cerney, Gloucestershire. 29 March 2001.	Davey Son & Jones, 10-12 Dollar Street, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 2AL. (Jonathan James Foster Hall and Frances May Pendleton.)	17 September 2001	(806)
MAYES, Reginald Edward	79 Langdale Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey. Haberdashery Manager (Retired). 7 June 2001.	Tilbury Goddard, 792-794 London Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 6YQ. (Stephen Nigel Williams and Roy Thomas Dryland.)	19 September 2001	(105)
MORRIS, Betty Rene	Blenheim House, Church Street, Watlington, Oxfordshire. 10 December 2000.	Rupert Alexander Carnac Morris, 75A Ridgmount Gardens, London WC1E 7AX and Laura Frances Walker, 21 Highshore Road, London SE15 5AA.	17 September 2001	(815)
NORWOOD, Olive Muriel	9 Russell House, Cross Lane, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2JJ. Spinster. 7 May 2001.	Glanvilles, Castlehold Lane, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1SA. (Marion Rayner.)	17 September 2001	(115)
OFFORD, Dorothy Clare	76 Meadow Walk, Epsom, Ewell, Surrey. 4 April 2001.	Veale Wasbrough, Orchard Court, Orchard Lane, Bristol BS1 5WS. Lawyers. (Derek Clive Offord.)	18 September 2001	(174)
ONIONS, Emily	Legrand Nursing Home, Tilstock, Shropshire, formerly of Harts Hill, Oakengates, Shropshire. Widow. 21 February 2001.	Lee Chadwick & Co, 14 Market Square, Witney, Oxfordshire OX8 7BE. (David Hillman and Vernon Bruce Coles.)	28 September 2001	(131)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PITT, Rowena	Lower Latchmoor House, Sway Road, Brockenhurst, Hampshire SO42 7UL. Ward Sister (Retired). 18 February 2001.	Scott Bailey, 63 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9ZT. Solicitors. (Alan Graham Mutter and Stewart Watts Rayner.)	17 September 2001	(116)
PRAWDZIK, Antoni	Eastwood House, Church Street, Eastwood, Nottinghamshire formerly 31 Park Crescent, Eastwood, Nottinghamshire. Woodworking Labourer (Retired). 30 March 2001.	Hawkins & Co, 15 Market Street, South Normanton, Alfreton, Derbyshire DE55 2AB. Solicitors. (Rex Albert Hawkins and David John Gardiner.)	28 September 2001	(120)
PRENDERGAST, Mary Bridget	Alexander Rest Home, 4 Lorne Road, Oxton, Birkenhead. Nurse. 4 June 2001.	Higgins & Co, 10-12 Whetstone Lane, Birkenhead CH41 2CR. Solicitors. (Paul Joseph Higgins.)	28 September 2001	(138)
SEWAK, Carlton	25 William Road, St Leonards-on-Sea, East Sussex. Hospital Porter (Retired). 1 April 2001.	Funnell & Perring, 192-193 Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1RG. Solicitors. (Pamela Sewak.)	28 September 2001	(136)
SMITH, Ivy Pearl	"The Hostas", 66 Thorpe Lane, South Hykeham, Lincoln. Widow. 29 April 2001.	Burton & Co, Stonebow, Lincoln LN2 1DA. Solicitors. (Andrew Ronald Wylde and Lynn Ann Emery.)	28 September 2001	(134)
SMITH, Percival William	9 Berrylands, Crossways, Dorchester, Dorset. 20 June 2001.	Porter Dodson, 53 High West Street, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UX. Solicitors.	17 September 2001	(802)
STEVENS, Reginald Billson	Muscliffe Nursing Home, 5 Tolpuddle Gardens, Bournemouth, Dorset. 6 June 2001.	The Courtyard, 35 Apple Grove, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 2HG. (Mr and Mrs D H McMullen.)	18 September 2001	(108)
STREETER, Joyce Violet	40 Oakwood Avenue, West Mersea, Colchester, Essex. Widow. 13 November 2000.	Plummer Tilsley Logan, Balkerne House, 53 Crouch Street, Colchester, Essex CO3 3EL. (Andrew Robert Tilsley and Sydney Alfred Cordery.)	18 September 2001	(506)
THOMAS, Florence	9 Gladstone Road, Edge Hill, Liverpool L7 1QE. Widow. 23 June 2001.	Edwards Abrams Doherty of Minster House, 17-19 Paradise Street, Liverpool L1 3EU. (Ref CJB.) (Thomas San Juan.)	17 September 2001	(103)
THOMAS, Thomas David	Brynglas, New Inn, Pencader, Carmarthenshire. 18 April 1949.	Eirian J Williams a'i Gwmni, 4-5 Bridge Street, Llandysul, Ceredigion SA44 4BA. Solicitors. (Eirlys Richards and Gwenda Jones.)	17 September 2001	(111)
THORN, Bessie	33 Ramscote House, Ramshill, Petersfield, Hampshire. 23 May 2001.	MacDonald Oates, Square House, The Square, Petersfield, Hampshire GU32 3HT. Solicitors. (Richard Wessel Newson and Antony Fox Cooper.)	26 September 2001	(801)
TIMMS, Donovan Arthur Robert	30 Oak Grove Road, Anerley, London SE20 7RQ. 8 August 2000.	Pritchard Joyce & Hinds, St Brides House, 32 High Street, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1AY. Solicitors.	30 September 2001	(813)
TULIP, Emma	5 Caversham Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE5 1JP. Widow. 28 September 2000.	William Lisle, c/o Beecham Peacock, 7 Collingwood Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1JE.	19 September 2001	(826)
TURNER, Albert	10 The Crescent Holme, Cumbria. 6 July 2001.	Ian N Gunby & Co, 4 Park Road, Milnthorpe, Cumbria LA7 7AB. Solicitors.	29 September 2001	(812)
WELSBY, Samuel Max	Little Orchard, Upper Battlefield, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. Solicitor. 5 June 2000.	Penningtons, Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS. (Michael Bruce Fellingham and David Coombs.)	28 September 2001	(123)
WOOD, Gertrude May	St Judes Nursing Home, 29-31 Mayfield Road, Sutton, Surrey. 29 May 2001.	John Chapman & Co., 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU. (Robin Douglas John McNair.)	28 September 2001	(142)
WOOLF, Doreen Deborah	Flat 2, 7 Wedderburn Road, Camden, London N.W.3. 22 May 2001.	Manuel Swaden, 340 West End Lane, London NW6 1LN. (Ref MFS.mm. G107003.) (Elizabeth Reine Gould and Suzanne Nichole Woolf.)	17 September 2001	(810)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
YONGE, George Walter	Branksome Park Nursing Home, 17 Mornish Road, Branksome Park, Poole, Dorset, formerly of 13 Meadow View Road, High Howe, Bournemouth, Dorset. Printer (Retired). 14 April 1999.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. (Richard Andrew Hall.)	21 September 2001	(113)
YOUNG, Leslie Charles	Royal Bay Nursing Home, 86 Barrack Lane, Aldwick, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 4DG. Wing Commander, Royal Air Force (Retired). 22 November 2000.	Dobsons, 4 Nyetimber Lane, Rose Green, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 3HG. Solicitors. (David Charles Dolby Young and Martin Davey.)	28 September 2001	(139)

### AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



		exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VAT
1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25-26
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421]  (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)  (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25-26
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73-44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46⋅50	54-64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25-30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35.25	41-42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68-15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36·31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less Column Rate Page Rate	12⋅60 165⋅15 319⋅30	14·81 194·05 375·18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14-81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
- '	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	2, , ,

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

### Hansard

### The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Trease of Comments	DAILY PARTS	110 000 0 0 20 000
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

### THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

> Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

# The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

### THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

### THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

# New Law Tracker



### **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

### Home Affairs

### **Elections**

### Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

Representation of the People (Form of Canvass) (Northern Ireland) Regulations 2001

Issued: 10.07.2001. Coming into force:

### Government

### Statutory Instrument 2001/756

The Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000 (Investment by Devolved Administrations) (Public-Private Partnership Business) Order 2001

Issued: 11.07.2001. Made: 06.03.2001. Laid: 07.03.2001. Coming into force: 28.03.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20010756.htm

### **Government – Devolved**

### Statutory Instrument 2001/398

The National Assembly for Wales (Transfer of Land) Order 2001 Issued: 11.07.2001. Made: 16.02.2001. Laid: 16.02.2001. Coming into force: 21.03.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20010398.htm

### **Immigration & Nationality**

### Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

Immigration (Leave to Enter) Order 2001 Issued: 06.07.2001.

### Law & Justice

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2233

The Community Order (Electronic Monitoring of Requirements) (Responsible Officer) Order 2001

Issued: 05.07.2001. Made: 19.06.2001. Laid: 20.06.2001. Coming into

force: 02.07.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012233.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2234

The Curfew Order and Curfew Requirement (Responsible Officer) Order 2001

Issued: 05.07.2001. Made: 19.06.2001. Laid: 20.06.2001. Coming into force: 02,07,2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012234.htm

### **Police**

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

Police Complaints Authority - PCA To Supervise Investigation Into Newport Incident

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

Home Office - Policing - The Way Ahead http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2254

The Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 (Codes of Practice) (Modification) Order 2001

Issued: 06.07.2001. Made: 20.06.2001. Laid: 21.06.2001. Coming into force: 16.07.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012254.htm

### International Affairs

### **European Policy**

### \*European Press Release 12.07.2001

Déclaration Des Présidents Des Institutions Européennes Concernant L'avancement De La Réforme Administrative Des Institutions A L'exception Du Président Du Conseil

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 12.07.2001

The Commission Creates A European Energy And Transport Forum http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### **Foreign Policy**

### \*European Press Release 12.07.2001

Commissioner Nielson To Visit Cameroon And Congo From 15 To 21 July

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### **International Trade**

#### \*European Press Release 12.07.2001

EU Joins WTO Partners In Request For A Panel Against The US Byrd Amendment

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### Trade, Industry & Energy

### Competition

### \*European Press Release 12.07.2001

Commission Opens In-Depth Probe Into Swedish Bank Merger Between SE Banken And Föreningssparbanken

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*European Press Release 12.07.2001

Survey Confirms Bank Charges For Cross-Border Payments Still Too High

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### Finance & Banking

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

HM Treasury – Financial Services And Markets Act To Come In To Force

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

Financial Services Authority – FSA Statement On The Regulation Of Independent Insurance

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### **Taxation**

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2267

The Stamp Duty Reserve Tax (Tradepoint) (Amendment) Regulations 2001

Issued: 10.07.2001. Made: 21.06.2001. Laid: 21.06.2001. Coming into force: 25.06.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012267.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2305

The Value Added Tax (Conversion of Buildings) Order 2001 Issued: 06.07.2001. Made: 26.06.2001. Laid: 26.06.2001. Coming into force: 01.08.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012305.htm

## **Social Policy**

### **Education**

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

Teacher Training Agency – 'One Stop Shop' For Information On Teacher Training Providers

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

DFES – New Draft Code On Special Educational Needs http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Statutory Instrument 2001/2300

The Education (Grants for Disabled Postgraduate Students) (Amendment) Regulations 2001

Issued: 11.07.2001. Made: 25.06.2001. Laid: 26.06.2001. Coming into force: 20.07.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012300.htm

### Family & Children

#### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

DFES – Expansion Of Sure Start For Children In Disadvantaged Areas http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Health

#### Statutory Instrument 2001/2407

The North Middlesex Hospital National Health Service Trust (Change of Name) Order 2001

Issued: 11.07.2001. Made: 03.07.2001. Coming into force: 31.07.2001. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012407.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/1895

The Central Manchester Healthcare and the Manchester Children's Hospitals National Health Service Trusts (Dissolution) Order 2001 Correction slip, dated July 2001 (to ISBN 0110294912).

### **Rights**

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

Cabinet Office – Responsibility For Women's And Equality Issues http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### **Social Security**

### Statutory Instrument 2001/358

The Pension Sharing (Excepted Schemes) Order 2001

Issued: 10.07.2001. Made: 12.02.2001. Laid: 12.02.2001. Coming into force: 05.03.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20010358.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2187

The Social Security (Contributions) (Amendment No. 4) Regulations 2001

Issued: 06.07.2001. Made: 15.06.2001. Laid: 15.06.2001. Coming into force: 06.07.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012187.htm

# **Transport & Environment**

### Construction

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

DTI – Brian Wilson Announces Over £7 Million For Building On Ideas http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Housing

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2384

The Housing Renewal Grants (Amendment No. 2) (England) Regulations 2001

Issued: 10.07.2001. Made: 03.07.2001. Laid: 05.07.2001. Coming into force: 06.07.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012384.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2385

The Relocation Grants (Form of Application) (Amendment No. 2) (England) Regulations 2001

Issued: 10.07.2001. Made: 04.07.2001. Coming into force: 27.07.2001. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012385.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2386

The Housing Renewal Grants (Prescribed Form and Particulars) (Amendment No. 2) (England) Regulations 2001

Issued: 10.07.2001. Made: 04.07.2001. Coming into force: 27.07.2001 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012386.htm

### **Maritime & Shipping**

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2349

The Merchant Shipping (Port State Control) (Amendment) Regulations 2001

Issued: 10.07.2001. Made: 28.06.2001. Laid: 29.06.2001. Coming into force: 31.07.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012349.htm

### **Motoring**

#### Statutory Instrument 2001/2285

The Road User Charging (Charges and Penalty Charges) (London) Regulations 2001

Issued: 06.07.2001. Made: 22.06.2001. Laid: 25.06.2001. Coming into force: 16.07.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012285.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2313

The Road User Charging (Enforcement and Adjudication) (London) Regulations 2001

Issued: 06.07.2001. Made: 26.06.2001. Laid: 27.06.2001. Coming into force: 30.07.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012313.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2266

The Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks) (Amendment) Regulations 2001

Issued: 05.07.2001. Made: 20.06.2001. Laid: 22.06.2001. Coming into force: 16.07.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012266.htm

### **Planning**

### Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

The Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications and Deemed Applications) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2001 Issued: 09.07.2001.

### Roads

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2272

The Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (City of Brighton & Hove) Order 2001

Issued: 05.07.2001. Made: 21.06.2001. Laid: 25.06.2001. Coming into force: 16.07.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012272.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2303

The Trunk Road Charging Schemes (Bridges and Tunnels) (England) Procedure Regulations 2001

Issued: 05. 07.2001. Made: 25.06.2001. Laid: 27.06.2001. Coming into force: 20.07.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012303.htm

### **Transport**

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

DTLGR - Decision On First Multi-Modal Transport Study Announced

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Defence, Science & Technology

### Science

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

DTI – First Awards For UK Brain Gain Fund http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Culture & Sport

### **Broadcasting**

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2378

The Broadcasting (Subtitling) Order 2001

Issued: 10.07.2001. Made: 03.07.2001. Coming into force: 04.07.2001. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012378.htm

# Agriculture & Food

### Animals

### \*European Press Release 12.07.2001

Results Of The Standing Veterinary Committee http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

Food Standards Agency – ACAF Opens Up The Animal Feed Debate http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Statutory Instrument 2001/1984

The Foot-and-Mouth Disease (Export of Vehicles) (Disinfection of Tyres) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2001

Issued: 11.07.2001. Made: 18.05.2001 at 11.15 a.m. Laid: 14.06.2001. Coming into force: 18.05.2001 at 11.45 p.m..

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20011984.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2195

The Foot-and-Mouth Disease (Export of Vehicles) (Disinfection of Tyres) (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2001

Issued: 11.07.2001. Made: 15.06.2001. Laid: 15.06.2001. Coming into force: 16.06.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012195.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2001/1703

The Veterinary Surgeons (Examination of Commonwealth and Foreign Candidates) Regulations Order of Council 2001

Issued: 06.07.2001. Made: 28.06.2001. Coming into force: 28.06.2001. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20011703.htm

### **Fisheries**

### \*Press Release 12.07.2001

DEFRA – Nigel Atkins Appointed To The Seafish Board http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Horticulture

force: 01.08.2001.

### Statutory Instrument 2001/2342

The Plant Health (England) (Amendment) Order 2001 Issued: 09.07.2001. Made: 26.06.2001. Laid: 28.06.2001. Coming into

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2001/20012342.htm

# The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 8410.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

#### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833
0634

0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament